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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S

         2                 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION

         3  BY MR. BOIES:

         4  Q.   MR. ROSE, LET ME TRY TO SEE IF I CAN CLARIFY THE

         5  STATUS OF COMPAQ'S INCLUSION OF THE NETSCAPE BROWSER IN

         6  ITS PRODUCTS.

         7           FIRST, LET ME ASK YOU TO FOCUS ON SOMETHING

         8  CALLED "COMPAQ DIRECTPLUS."  AND YOU'RE FAMILIAR WITH

         9  THAT?

        10  A.   YES, I AM.

        11  Q.   AND THAT IS A SALES OPERATION THROUGH WHICH

        12  CUSTOMERS, PRIMARILY COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS, REQUEST COMPAQ

        13  TO CONFIGURE A COMPUTER SYSTEM IN A PARTICULAR WAY WITH

        14  PARTICULAR HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE; IS THAT CORRECT?

        15  A.   NOT COMPLETELY, MR. BOIES.  THAT IS A TELESELLING

        16  ENVIRONMENT THAT WE DIRECTLY CONFIGURE FOR A VARIETY OF

        17  CUSTOMERS: SMALL BUSINESS, SMALL OFFICE, CONSUMER, LARGE

        18  CUSTOMERS, ET CETERA.  IT'S WHAT WE CALLED THE "DIRECT

        19  MODEL."

        20  Q.   YES, IT IS WHERE YOU'RE MARKETING DIRECTLY.

        21           AND IT IS GEARED TOWARDS COMMERCIAL END USERS, IS

        22  IT NOT?

        23  A.   IT'S GEARED TOWARDS COMMERCIAL AS WELL AS SMALL

        24  BUSINESS AS WELL AS THE END USER; HE OR SHE CAN ORDER THAT

        25  WAY AS WELL.
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         1  Q.   I UNDERSTAND THAT A VARIETY OF CUSTOMERS, INDEED,

         2  PRESUMABLY, ANY CUSTOMER WHO WISHES TO SPECIFY PARTICULAR

         3  CONFIGURATION OF HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE CAN ORDER THROUGH

         4  THIS PROCEDURE.  MY QUESTION IS WHETHER OR NOT--AND IT MAY

         5  BE YES, IT MAY BE NO, AND IT MAY BE YOU DON'T KNOW, BUT

         6  IT'S JUST WHETHER OR NOT COMPAQ GEARS THIS DISTRIBUTION

         7  CHANNEL MORE TOWARDS COMMERCIAL END USERS THAN OTHER END

         8  USERS.

         9  A.   NO.  THE STRATEGY FOR DIRECTPLUS IS FOR ALL USERS.

        10  Q.   ALL RIGHT, SIR, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE

        11  DEPOSITION OF MR. DECKER, DATED OCTOBER 14, 1998.  AND YOU

        12  CAN LOOK AT WHATEVER YOU WISH TO FOR CONTEXT, BUT THE

        13  PARTICULAR PORTION THAT I'M INTERESTED IN IS TRANSCRIPT

        14  PAGE 133 BEGINNING AT LINE 19, AND IT CARRIES OVER ONTO

        15  LINE 2 OF PAGE 134.

        16           AND MR. DECKER TESTIFIES, QUOTE, "DIRECTPLUS IS

        17  OUR MARKETING ORGANIZATION THAT SELLS DIRECTLY TO THE END

        18  USER IN THE COMMERCIAL SIDE OF OUR BUSINESS.  SO, THIS

        19  PARTICULAR DOCUMENT, EXHIBIT 2 DECKER HERE, IS THE

        20  CONSUMER WEB SITE GOING TO OUR CONSUMER CUSTOMERS.  THE

        21  DIRECTPLUS IS REALLY GEARED TOWARDS MORE COMMERCIAL END

        22  USERS.  AND AGAIN, IT IS A MARKETING ORGANIZATION WITHIN

        23  COMPAQ CALLED `DIRECTPLUS' THAT MARKETS DIRECTLY TO THE

        24  CUSTOMER VERSUS GOING THROUGH THE TRADITIONAL CHANNELS."

        25           DO YOU SEE THAT?
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. DECKER'S TESTIMONY HERE?

         3  A.   NO, I DON'T COMPLETELY AGREE WITH MR. DECKER'S

         4  TESTIMONY.  THE CORPORATE STRATEGY FOR DIRECTPLUS IS A

         5  DIRECT MECHANISM TO REACH ALL TYPES OF USERS, AND THAT'S

         6  THE CORPORATE STRATEGY.

         7  Q.   WHAT PERCENTAGE OF THE CUSTOMERS THAT GET THEIR

         8  COMPUTERS THROUGH DIRECTPLUS ARE COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS?

         9  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF WHAT THAT BREAKDOWN IS.

        10  Q.   APPROXIMATELY, SIR.

        11  A.   I WOULD NOT HAVE AN APPROXIMATION, MR. BOIES.

        12  Q.   CAN YOU GIVE ME ANY RANGE AT ALL?

        13  A.   NO, I COULD NOT, NOT WITHOUT GOING AND ORIENTING

        14  MYSELF TO WHAT'S GOING ON WITH THAT BUSINESS.

        15           THERE ARE SEVERAL DIRECT MECHANISMS: DIRECTPLUS,

        16  THE WEB-BASE SELLING, CONSUMER WEB-BASE SELLING.  WE HAVE

        17  MANY DIRECT INSTRUMENTS AS WELL AS 40,000 CHANNEL

        18  PARTNERS.

        19  Q.   I'M NOT ASKING YOU ABOUT THE 40,000 CHANNEL PARTNERS,

        20  MR. ROSE.  I'M JUST TRYING TO ASK ABOUT DIRECTPLUS,

        21  BECAUSE DIRECTPLUS IS SOMETHING YOU TALK ABOUT IN YOUR

        22  DIRECT TESTIMONY; CORRECT?

        23  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

        24  Q.   AND WHAT I'M TRYING TO DO IS FOCUS ON DIRECTPLUS.

        25           AND DIRECTPLUS IS A PARTICULAR CHANNEL OF
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         1  DISTRIBUTION; CORRECT?

         2  A.   IT IS ONE PARTICULAR CHANNEL OF MANY OF DISTRIBUTION

         3  THAT WE HAVE, YES, MR. BOIES.

         4  Q.   FOCUSING JUST ON THAT ONE PARTICULAR CHANNEL--

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   --APPROXIMATELY WHAT PERCENTAGE OF COMPAQ'S PERSONAL

         7  COMPUTERS ARE SOLD THROUGH THAT CHANNEL?

         8  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHAT THAT IS.

         9  Q.   APPROXIMATELY.

        10  A.   I DON'T HAVE AN APPROXIMATION.

        11           AS FAR AS WHAT PERCENTAGE OF OUR PERSONAL

        12  COMPUTERS ARE SOLD THROUGH THAT?  I WOULD SAY--I WOULD

        13  GUESS THAT OUT OF THE MORE THAN 10 MILLION THAT WE SOLD

        14  LAST YEAR, THERE'S A FEW HUNDRED-THOUSAND, BUT THAT WOULD

        15  BE JUST A GUESS ON MY PART, THAT GO THROUGH THAT

        16  PARTICULAR CHANNEL CALLED "DIRECTPLUS."

        17  Q.   THAT'S HELPFUL.

        18           AND WOULD YOU KNOW WHETHER OR NOT MOST OF THE

        19  PC'S THAT ARE SOLD THROUGH THE DIRECTPLUS CHANNEL ARE SOLD

        20  TO COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS, OR IS THAT SOMETHING YOU WOULDN'T

        21  KNOW?

        22  A.   I WOULD SPECULATE THAT THE MAJORITY ARE SOLD TO

        23  COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS, INCLUDING INDIVIDUAL SINGLE

        24  BUSINESSES, SINGLE PERSON CALLED SMALL OFFICE, HOME

        25  OFFICE, SMALL BUSINESS, AND COMMERCIAL--AND OTHER
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         1  COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS.

         2  Q.   NOW, AM I CORRECT THAT CUSTOMERS WHO BUY THEIR

         3  COMPUTERS THROUGH THE DIRECTPLUS CHANNEL ARE ABLE TO

         4  SPECIFY THE PARTICULAR CONFIGURATION OF HARDWARE AND

         5  SOFTWARE THAT THEY WISH?

         6  A.   YES, THEY ARE.  THEY CAN CUSTOMIZE THEIR

         7  CONFIGURATION.

         8  Q.   AND WHEN DID COMPAQ ESTABLISH ITS DIRECTPLUS

         9  MARKETING CHANNEL?

        10  A.   I BELIEVE THAT WAS IN 1993, APPROXIMATELY.

        11  Q.   DID THERE COME A TIME WHEN COMPAQ PERMITTED CUSTOMERS

        12  WHO ARE PURCHASING COMPAQ PC'S THROUGH THE DIRECTPLUS

        13  MARKETING CHANNEL TO SPECIFY NETSCAPE AS THE BROWSER OR

        14  ONE OF THE BROWSERS THAT WOULD BE INCLUDED WITH THEIR PC?

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   WHEN DID THAT HAPPEN?

        17  A.   I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHEN THAT HAPPENED, MR. BOIES.

        18  Q.   DO YOU KNOW APPROXIMATELY WHEN THAT HAPPENED?

        19  A.   NO, I DON'T KNOW APPROXIMATELY WHAT TIME FRAME THAT

        20  HAPPENED.

        21           DIRECTPLUS IS A DYNAMIC BUSINESS THAT WE

        22  CONSTANTLY ADD LOTS AND LOTS OF CHOICES OF HARDWARE AND

        23  SOFTWARE FOR CUSTOMERS TO CONFIGURE, SO IT'S CONSTANTLY

        24  GROWING.

        25  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT AT LEAST AS OF THE BEGINNING
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         1  OF JANUARY OF 1999, WHEN YOU SUBMITTED YOUR DIRECT

         2  TESTIMONY--

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   --THAT DIRECTPLUS CUSTOMERS WERE PERMITTED TO SPECIFY

         5  NETSCAPE'S NAVIGATOR AS ONE OF THE BROWSERS TO BE INCLUDED

         6  IN THEIR COMPUTER SYSTEM?

         7  A.   YES, I BELIEVE THAT, CORRECT.

         8  Q.   IS IT ALSO CORRECT THAT THE CUSTOMERS WERE NOT

         9  PERMITTED TO SPECIFY THAT YOU REMOVE INTERNET EXPLORER'S

        10  ICON?

        11  A.   COULD YOU REPEAT YOUR QUESTION, PLEASE?

        12  Q.   SURE.

        13           IF A CUSTOMER CALLS UP TO GET A COMPAQ PC THROUGH

        14  DIRECTPLUS--

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   --THEY CAN ASK YOU TO INCLUDE NETSCAPE'S NAVIGATOR,

        17  AND YOU WILL; CORRECT?

        18  A.   YES.

        19  Q.   IF THEY ASK YOU TO REMOVE THE INTERNET EXPLORER ICON,

        20  WILL YOU?

        21  A.   I DON'T THINK WE DO THAT, BECAUSE CONTRACTUALLY--

        22  Q.   I DON'T THINK SO, EITHER.  I JUST WANT TO ESTABLISH--

        23  A.   --CONTRACTUALLY, WE ARE OBLIGATED TO HAVE THAT ICON

        24  ON THE SYSTEM.

        25  Q.   CONTRACTUALLY OBLIGATED WITH MICROSOFT?
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         1  A.   RIGHT.

         2  Q.   NOW, IS IT FAIR THAT AS OF THE TIME THAT YOU

         3  SUBMITTED YOUR SWORN DIRECT TESTIMONY IN JANUARY OF THIS

         4  YEAR, THE ONLY WINDOWS PC'S THAT COMPAQ MARKETED THAT

         5  INCLUDED NETSCAPE'S BROWSERS WERE THE PC'S THAT WERE SOLD

         6  THROUGH THE DIRECTPLUS CHANNEL?

         7  A.   I'M NOT SURE IF IT WAS COMPLETELY THE DIRECTPLUS

         8  BECAUSE WE ALSO HAVE A COUPLE OTHER WEB-BASED SELLING

         9  MECHANISMS FOR CUSTOMERS TO CONFIGURE CONSUMER PC'S.  SOME

        10  OF THOSE ARE TIED INTO THE RETAIL STORES WHERE YOU CAN

        11  WALK INTO THE RETAIL STORE AND ASK FOR A CUSTOM

        12  CONFIGURATION, AND WE DO IT OVER THE WEB.  I'M NOT SURE OF

        13  THE IDIOSYNCRASIES ON EXACTLY WHAT BROWSERS AND THINGS YOU

        14  CAN CHOOSE ON THOSE.

        15  Q.   OKAY.  WITH THAT QUALIFICATION, AM I CORRECT?

        16  A.   YES.

        17  Q.   NOW, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT

        18  EXHIBIT 1155.

        19  A.   DO I HAVE THAT EXHIBIT, MR. BOIES?

        20  Q.   I DON'T THINK YOU DO YET, SIR.

        21           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        22           MR. BOIES:  AND THIS DOCUMENT IS FILED UNDER

        23  SEAL.  IT HAS ALREADY BEEN ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE, AGAIN

        24  UNDER SEAL.

        25  BY MR. BOIES:
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         1  Q.   AM I CORRECT, MR. ROSE, THAT THIS IS AN AGREEMENT

         2  BETWEEN COMPAQ AND MICROSOFT THAT WAS ENTERED INTO AS OF

         3  FEBRUARY 1, 1997?

         4  A.   WELL, FIRST OF ALL, MR. BOIES, I HAVE NOT SEEN THIS

         5  DOCUMENT.  IT DOES SAY THAT IT'S A JOINT PROMOTION

         6  ACTIVITY AGREEMENT, AND I DON'T BELIEVE IT'S SIGNED BY

         7  ANYONE, SO I DON'T KNOW IF IT'S AN AGREEMENT IN EFFECT.

         8  Q.   ALL I CAN DO IS GET YOUR KNOWLEDGE.

         9           WHAT YOU'RE SAYING IS YOU'RE NOT AWARE OF THIS

        10  AGREEMENT?

        11  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.  I HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS AGREEMENT,

        12  NOR THIS DOCUMENT.

        13  Q.   AND NO ONE HAS EVER TOLD YOU ABOUT IT?

        14  A.   I'M UNAWARE OF THIS DOCUMENT UNTIL YOU JUST PRESENTED

        15  IT TO ME.

        16  Q.   LET ME JUST DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO POINT NUMBER

        17  ONE, WHERE IT SAYS, "COMPAQ AGREES TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE

        18  MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER."

        19           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT IN 1997, COMPAQ HAD AGREED

        22  WITH MICROSOFT THAT COMPAQ WOULD EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE

        23  MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER?

        24  A.   NO, I WAS NOT AWARE OF THE EXCLUSIVE PROMOTING OF

        25  MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER.  I DID SAY FROM THE AGREEMENT
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         1  THAT WE HAD ESTABLISHED IN AUGUST OF '95 THAT WE WOULD

         2  FOLLOW THE OPK RULES, WHICH DO PUT THE ICON UP FOR

         3  INTERNET EXPLORER AND MSNET.

         4  Q.   BUT THAT AUGUST 8, 1995, ORAL AGREEMENT THAT YOU

         5  REFERRED TO--

         6  A.   EXCUSE ME FOR A MINUTE.

         7  Q.   SURE.  WELL, COULD I FINISH MY QUESTION?

         8  A.   YES, GO AHEAD, I'M SORRY.

         9  Q.   BECAUSE I JUST WANT TO BE SURE, DID THAT ORAL

        10  AGREEMENT REQUIRE COMPAQ TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE MICROSOFT

        11  INTERNET EXPLORER?

        12  A.   NO, BUT I WOULD JUST LIKE TO ELABORATE ON THAT, IF I

        13  COULD, FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COURT WITH RESPECT TO THAT

        14  AGREEMENT.

        15           THAT AGREEMENT WAS THE RESULT OF--THERE WAS A

        16  WRITTEN DOCUMENT THAT MR. STIMAC HAD SENT ON AUGUST 5TH TO

        17  MR.--MR. STIMAC WAS A PEER OF MINE, A SENIOR OFFICER OF

        18  THE COMPANY.  WE HAD JUST RECEIVED THE RULES AND

        19  PROCEDURES OF THE OPK.  THAT DOCUMENT THAT HE SENT

        20  IDENTIFIED THAT WE NEEDED TO HAVE A DISCUSSION TO

        21  COMPLETELY UNDERSTAND THE ISSUES AROUND THE OPK.

        22           ON AUGUST 8TH, FOLLOWING THAT DOCUMENT THAT

        23  MR. STIMAC HAD SENT TO MR. STEVE BALLMER, WE HAD A

        24  MEETING, A CONFERENCE CALL THAT INCLUDED MYSELF,

        25  MR. STIMAC, AND MR. HUGH BARNES.  THE THREE OF US WERE
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         1  RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PRODUCTS IN THE COMPANY, ALL REVENUE

         2  AND ALL PROFITS.  WE PUT TOGETHER AN AGREEMENT, AND WE

         3  ASKED MR. JOACHIM KEMPIN AND MR. HARDWICK AT THAT TIME TO

         4  DOCUMENT IT AND GET IT BACK TO US ON WHAT WE HAD AGREED.

         5  THAT IS REFLECTED IN THE AUGUST 15TH DOCUMENT OF

         6  MR. HARDWICK BACK TO MR. FLANNIGAN.  THAT DOCUMENT THEN

         7  BECAME A FORMAL ADDENDUM ONCE IT HAD GONE THROUGH WITH THE

         8  PURCHASING PEOPLE AND THE LAWYERS TO THE FRONTLINE

         9  PARTNERSHIP.

        10           THE COURT:  DO WE HAVE THAT?

        11           MR. BOIES:  I THINK SO, YOUR HONOR.  I'M TRYING

        12  TO FIGURE OUT WHAT HE'S TALKING ABOUT.

        13  BY MR. BOIES:

        14  Q.   LET ME SHOW YOU--YOU SAID AN AUGUST 5TH LETTER.  I

        15  HAVE AN AUGUST 3 LETTER.

        16  A.   THAT'S THE LETTER, AUGUST 3RD.

        17  Q.   ALL RIGHT.

        18           BEFORE I START DOWN THIS LINE, I WOULD LIKE TO AT

        19  LEAST FINISH THE LINE I WAS ON--

        20  A.   SURE.

        21  Q.   --WHICH I DON'T THINK IT HAD ANYTHING TO DO WITH THIS

        22  PARTICULAR SUBJECT.  I WILL COME BACK TO THIS, AND YOU CAN

        23  GIVE WHATEVER ADDITIONAL EXPLANATIONS YOU WANT, BUT LET ME

        24  FIRST TRY TO CONTINUE DOWN WHAT I WAS FOCUSING ON.

        25           YOU HAVE GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1155; CORRECT?
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         1  A.   WHICH EXHIBIT IS THAT, MR. BOIES?

         2  Q.   THAT IS THE EXHIBIT IN WHICH IT IS SAID THAT COMPAQ

         3  AGREES TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER.

         4  A.   YES.

         5  Q.   YOU HAVE SAID THAT YOU WERE NOT AWARE OF THIS

         6  AGREEMENT AND, INDEED, HADN'T SEEN IT UNTIL I SHOWED IT TO

         7  YOU; CORRECT?

         8  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

         9  Q.   AND IN RESPONSE TO MY QUESTION AS TO WHETHER OR NOT

        10  YOU WERE AWARE, INDEPENDENT OF THIS AGREEMENT, THAT COMPAQ

        11  HAD AGREED IN 1997 TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE MICROSOFT

        12  INTERNET EXPLORER, I THINK YOU TOLD ME THAT YOU WERE NOT

        13  AWARE OF THAT; CORRECT?

        14  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

        15  Q.   NOW, LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE OCTOBER 14, 1998,

        16  DEPOSITION OF MR. DECKER THAT YOU HAVE UP THERE WITH YOU.

        17  A.   YES.

        18  Q.   AND I'M GOING TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 53,

        19  AND YOU MAY WISH TO LOOK AT PAGE 52 TO UNDERSTAND THE

        20  CONTEXT.

        21           FOR EXAMPLE, ON PAGE 52, IT'S CLEAR THAT

        22  MR. DECKER IS BEING ASKED ABOUT THIS FEBRUARY 1997

        23  AGREEMENT, AND REFERENCE IS MADE TO WHERE THE AGREEMENT

        24  SAYS THAT COMPAQ AGREES TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE MICROSOFT

        25  INTERNET EXPLORER.
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   AND THEN ON PAGE 53, QUESTION AT THE TOP, (READING):

         3                "QUESTION:  LET ME GO TO THE LAST PAGE OF

         4           THE DOCUMENT.  THERE ARE NO SIGNATURES HERE.

         5                DO YOU KNOW WHETHER THIS AGREEMENT WAS EVER

         6           EXECUTED?

         7                ANSWER:  YES, IT WAS.

         8                QUESTION:  AND IN THE AGREEMENT THAT WAS

         9           EXECUTED, DID COMPAQ AGREE TO EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE

        10           MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER?

        11                ANSWER:  YES, I BELIEVE THAT THE PARAGRAPH

        12           THAT WE LOOKED AT IS WHAT THIS WAS ABOUT, YES."

        13           DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO DOUBT THE ACCURACY OF

        14  THAT TESTIMONY?

        15  A.   NO, I HAVE NO REASON TO DOUBT THE ACCURACY OF THAT

        16  TESTIMONY BY MR. DECKER.

        17  Q.   AND JUST TO BE CLEAR, IT IS NOT SURPRISING THAT YOU

        18  MIGHT NOT KNOW ABOUT THIS BECAUSE THIS WAS TAKING PLACE IN

        19  A GROUP THAT YOU WERE NOT DIRECTLY RESPONSIBLE FOR;

        20  CORRECT?

        21  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.  HOWEVER, THIS DOCUMENT IS STILL

        22  UNSIGNED, AND I CAN'T TELL IF IT WAS EVER PUT IN EFFECT.

        23  AND CERTAINLY, WE HAVE NOT EXCLUSIVELY FEATURED INTERNET

        24  EXPLORER.

        25  Q.   WELL, YOU SAY YOU DON'T KNOW WHETHER IT WAS PUT INTO
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         1  EFFECT.

         2           FIRST--

         3           THE COURT:  WAS MR. DECKER A RULE 30(B)(6)

         4  DEPONENT?

         5           MR. BOIES:  I DON'T BELIEVE SO, YOUR HONOR.

         6           MR. PEPPERMAN:  HE SPECIFICALLY WAS SUBPOENAED AS

         7  A WITNESS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND WAS DEPOSED ON

         8  OCTOBER 14TH, RIGHT BEFORE THE TRIAL STARTED.  NOT AS A

         9  30(B)(6) WITNESS--

        10           THE COURT:  BECAUSE MR. ROSE HAS REPUDIATED

        11  VIRTUALLY TWO-THIRDS OF HIS TESTIMONY, AND I'M JUST

        12  WONDERING WHO SPEAKS WITH AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY.

        13           GO AHEAD.

        14  BY MR. BOIES:

        15  Q.   MR. ROSE, THERE ARE TWO ANSWERS RECENTLY THAT I NEED

        16  TO TRY TO RECONCILE.

        17  A.   SURE.

        18  Q.   I READ YOU MR. DECKER'S TESTIMONY AND ASKED YOU

        19  WHETHER YOU HAD ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THAT TESTIMONY

        20  WAS NOT ACCURATE, AND YOU SAID YOU HAD NO REASON TO

        21  BELIEVE THAT THE TESTIMONY WAS NOT ACCURATE; CORRECT?

        22  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        23  Q.   I THEN ASKED YOU ANOTHER QUESTION, AND YOU SAID, "I

        24  DON'T KNOW IF THIS AGREEMENT WAS EVER SIGNED."

        25  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.
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         1  Q.   MR. DECKER SAYS THE AGREEMENT WAS SIGNED.  YOU SAW

         2  THAT?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   WHEN MR. DECKER IS ASKED, "DO YOU KNOW WHETHER THIS

         5  AGREEMENT WAS EVER EXECUTED," AND HE ANSWERS, "YES, IT

         6  WAS," YOU UNDERSTAND EXECUTED, IN THAT CONTEXT, MEANS

         7  SIGNED?

         8  A.   YES, I DO.

         9  Q.   AND DO YOU HAVE ANY DOUBT THAT MR. DECKER IS CORRECT,

        10  THAT THIS WAS SIGNED?

        11  A.   I HAVE SOME DOUBT GIVEN THAT I HAVE NEVER SEEN A

        12  SIGNED DOCUMENT OF THIS.

        13           AND IN THE PREPARATION WITH MY LEGAL TEAM, I HAVE

        14  NOT SEEN A SIGNED DOCUMENT.

        15  Q.   THAT IS, YOUR LEGAL TEAM DID NOT SHOW YOU A SIGNED

        16  DOCUMENT?

        17  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

        18  Q.   DID YOUR LEGAL TEAM SHOW YOU THE UNSIGNED DOCUMENT?

        19  A.   NO, I DID NOT SEE THIS UNSIGNED DOCUMENT.

        20           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR--

        21           THE COURT:  DID THEY SHOW YOU MR. DECKER'S

        22  DEPOSITION TESTIMONY?

        23           THE WITNESS:  NO, YOUR HONOR, I DID NOT SEE

        24  MR. DECKER'S DEPOSITION TESTIMONY.

        25           THE COURT:  SO, YOU'RE LEARNING FOR THE FIRST
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         1  TIME WHAT MR. DECKER TESTIFIED TO?

         2           THE WITNESS:  YES, YOUR HONOR.

         3           THE COURT:  OKAY.

         4           THE WITNESS:  AND I, AS AN OFFICER OF THE

         5  COMPANY, SPEAK FOR THE COMPANY, YOUR HONOR.

         6           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WHAT IS MR. DECKER'S

         7  POSITION?  WHAT WAS--

         8           THE WITNESS:  MR. DECKER IS A PURCHASING PERSON

         9  WITHIN THE PURCHASING ORGANIZATION.

        10           THE COURT:  HE IS A SUBORDINATE IN THE CHAIN OF

        11  COMMAND TO YOU?

        12           THE WITNESS:  MANY LEVELS REMOVED.

        13           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        14  BY MR. BOIES:

        15  Q.   DID YOU SAY HE WAS A SUBORDINATE IN THE CHAIN OF

        16  COMMAND TO YOU, SIR?

        17  A.   IN THE CHAIN OF COMMAND TO ME?  INDIRECTLY, YES.

        18  Q.   WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY "INDIRECTLY"?

        19  A.   INDIRECTLY IN THAT THE PURCHASING GROUP, THE

        20  PURCHASING FUNCTION, PROVIDES SERVICES TO THE LINE

        21  BUSINESS GROUPS THAT ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE BUSINESS OF

        22  THE COMPANY, AND MR. DECKER PROVIDES THAT ROLE.

        23  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PAGE EIGHT OF MR. DECKER'S

        24  DEPOSITION.

        25           THE COURT:  WHICH ONE?
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         1           MR. BOIES:  OF THE OCTOBER 14, 1998, DEPOSITION.

         2           THE WITNESS:  YES.

         3  BY MR. BOIES:

         4  Q.   AND LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO LINES 5 THROUGH

         5  17, (READING):

         6                "QUESTION:  IS YOUR TITLE STILL THE DIRECTOR

         7           OF SOFTWARE PROCUREMENT?

         8                ANSWER:  YES, IT IS.

         9                QUESTION:  HOW LONG HAVE YOU HELD THAT

        10           TITLE?

        11                ANSWER:  I HAVE HELD THAT TITLE NOW FOR

        12           ABOUT A YEAR AND A HALF.

        13                QUESTION:  WHAT ARE YOUR RESPONSIBILITIES AS

        14           THE DIRECTOR OF SOFTWARE PROCUREMENT?

        15                ANSWER:  I MANAGE A GROUP THAT WORKS WITH

        16           THE COMPAQ PRODUCT DIVISIONS, AND WE NEGOTIATE

        17           THE AGREEMENTS, THE LICENSE AGREEMENTS, FOR

        18           PRODUCTS THAT WE WOULD SHIP WITH OUR SYSTEMS AS

        19           WELL AS THE MATERIALS THAT WOULD GO, YOU KNOW, IN

        20           THE BOX SHIPPED WITH THE SYSTEMS."

        21           IS THAT AN ACCURATE DESCRIPTION OF MR. DECKER'S

        22  JOB AND RESPONSIBILITIES, SIR?

        23  A.   YES, BUT IT'S NOT COMPLETE, MR. BOIES, IN THAT--

        24  Q.   THAT HE HAS ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES?

        25  A.   NO, THAT WHEN HE EXPLAINS "NEGOTIATE," IT'S A
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         1  BUSINESS TEAM THAT IS PUT TOGETHER THAT IS LED BY A

         2  BUSINESS EXECUTIVE.  AND MR. DECKER PROVIDES THE

         3  PURCHASING SERVICE, AS WELL AS WE USUALLY HAVE A LEGAL

         4  REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT ON THAT TEAM.

         5  THE TEAMS ARE DRIVEN FROM BUSINESS FIRST.

         6  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO GO TO PAGE NINE OF MR. DECKER'S

         7  DEPOSITION, LINES SIX THROUGH NINE, (READING):

         8                "QUESTION:  AND YOU ALSO MENTIONED THAT YOU

         9           NEGOTIATE LICENSE AGREEMENTS.  DOES THAT INCLUDE

        10           NEGOTIATING AGREEMENTS WITH MICROSOFT?

        11                ANSWER:  YES, IT DOES."

        12           IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT?

        13  A.   ACCURATE, BUT NOT COMPLETE, AS I PREVIOUSLY SAID.

        14  THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THESE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS LIES

        15  WITH THE BUSINESS EXECUTIVE.  THE PURCHASING, THE LEGAL,

        16  THE CONTRACT PEOPLE, ARE ALL IN SUPPORT OF ESTABLISHING

        17  THE BUSINESS OR PARTNERSHIP RELATIONSHIPS.  THEY ARE THE

        18  RESPONSIBLE INDIVIDUAL.

        19           THE COURT:  AND HE SAYS FURTHER DOWN HERE, "I

        20  REPORT DOTTED LINE TO STEVE FLANNIGAN."

        21           WHERE IS HE IN THE HIERARCHY?

        22           THE WITNESS:  MR. FLANNIGAN REPORTS TO ME, YOUR

        23  HONOR.

        24           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        25  BY MR. BOIES:
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         1  Q.   ALSO RIGHT THERE IN THE SAME ANSWER, WHICH IS THE

         2  NEXT ANSWER, IT SAYS, (READING):

         3                "QUESTION:  WHO ELSE WORKS DIRECTLY WITH YOU

         4           AT COMPAQ IN NEGOTIATING AGREEMENTS WITH

         5           MICROSOFT?

         6                ANSWER:  DEPENDS ON THE SPECIFIC TRANSACTION

         7           THAT WE'RE INVOLVED WITH.  IT WOULD BE

         8           REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE PRODUCT DIVISION.

         9                WE ALSO HAVE WHAT WE REFER TO AS A

        10           `MICROSOFT CORE TEAM.'  I AM THE DIRECTOR OF

        11           SOFTWARE PROCUREMENT, AND THE AGREEMENTS FLOW

        12           THROUGH ME FROM A NEGOTIATING PERSPECTIVE.  I

        13           REPORT DOTTED LINE TO STEVE FLANNIGAN WHO HAS

        14           CORPORATE STRATEGIC RELATIONS, AND WE WORK

        15           TOGETHER ON THE STRATEGY AND NEGOTIATION WITH THE

        16           VARIOUS PRODUCT DIVISIONS, DEPENDING ON WHAT THE

        17           TRANSACTION WOULD BE."

        18           IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT, SIR?

        19  A.   YES.

        20  Q.   NOW, YOU'VE PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED THAT THERE WAS A NEW

        21  AGREEMENT NEGOTIATED IN MARCH OF 1998 BETWEEN COMPAQ AND

        22  MICROSOFT; CORRECT?

        23  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

        24  Q.   THAT WAS A VERY IMPORTANT AGREEMENT; CORRECT?

        25  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.
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         1  Q.   AND WHAT WAS MR. DECKER'S ROLE IN NEGOTIATING THAT

         2  AGREEMENT?

         3  A.   MR. DECKER WAS A MEMBER OF THE TEAM THAT NEGOTIATED

         4  THAT AGREEMENT.  THE TEAM LEADER WAS MR. FLANNIGAN.

         5  Q.   AND WHO TOOK THE LEAD IN THE ACTUAL NEGOTIATING

         6  SESSION, SIR?

         7  A.   I BELIEVE THAT TO BE MR. FLANNIGAN.

         8  Q.   DO YOU BELIEVE THAT--WERE YOU PRESENT?

         9  A.   NO.  MR. FLANNIGAN I EMPOWERED AS THE LEAD TEAM

        10  MEMBER TO PUT TOGETHER THE '98 FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP, AND

        11  I WAS THE EXECUTIVE RESPONSIBLE FOR THAT.

        12  Q.   WAS MR. DECKER PARTICIPATING IN THE NEGOTIATIONS?

        13  A.   YES.

        14  Q.   I TAKE IT THAT SINCE YOU WERE NOT AWARE OF THIS

        15  FEBRUARY 1997 AGREEMENT UNTIL TODAY, YOU'VE NOT MADE ANY

        16  EFFORT TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE IS OR IS NOT A SIGNED

        17  COPY OF IT IN YOUR FILES; CORRECT?

        18  A.   SINCE I WAS NOT AWARE OF IT UNTIL YOU BROUGHT IT TO

        19  MY ATTENTION ONLY MINUTES AGO, I HAVE NOT, BUT GIVEN THAT

        20  MY COUNSEL PROVIDED EVERYTHING, AND ALL THE DOCUMENTATION,

        21  I EXPECT IF THERE WAS, THEY WOULD HAVE PROVIDED IT.

        22  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU, SINCE IT MAY VERY WELL BE THAT YOU'RE

        23  BACK TOMORROW, OR PERHAPS AT THE BREAK, YOU CAN CONFIRM

        24  WHETHER OR NOT THERE WAS A SEARCH OF YOUR CONTRACT FILES

        25  TO SEE WHETHER THERE IS A SIGNED AGREEMENT.
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         1  A.   WE WILL CERTAINLY DO THAT, MR. BOIES.

         2  Q.   THANK YOU.

         3           THE COURT:  WE'RE ALSO LOOKING FOR THE ORIGINS OF

         4  GOVERNMENT'S 1856, TOO, AS I RECALL.

         5           MR. BOIES:  YES, WE ARE, YOUR HONOR.  THAT IS

         6  SOMETHING THAT WE ASKED ABOUT BEFORE.

         7  BY MR. BOIES:

         8  Q.   DO YOU HAVE AN ANSWER TO THAT?

         9  A.   MY COUNSEL DOES.

        10           MR. COSTON:  I'M PREPARED TO TALK ABOUT 1856 NOW,

        11  YOUR HONOR, IN CLOSED SESSION OR WHATEVER.

        12           THE COURT:  IS THIS SOMETHING THAT HAS TO BE

        13  DEALT WITH IN A CLOSED SESSION?

        14           MR. COSTON:  NO, SIR.

        15           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        16           MR. COSTON:  1856 WAS A DOCUMENT THAT WAS

        17  PRESENTED YESTERDAY.

        18           THE COURT:  I DON'T WANT TO INTERRUPT MR. BOIES

        19  IF HE'S ON A RUN HERE.

        20           MR. BOIES:  NO, YOUR HONOR, I WON'T FEEL

        21  INTERRUPTED HERE.

        22           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  TELL US ABOUT 1856.

        23           MR. COSTON:  I'M NOT SURE I WOULD CHARACTERIZE

        24  THAT AS A RUN.

        25           1856 WAS A DOCUMENT AUTHORED BY A COMPAQ EMPLOYEE
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         1  DAVID BLIZINSKI, WHO HAD BEEN WITH COMPAQ'S CONSUMER GROUP

         2  FOR FOUR DAYS AT THE TIME HE DRAFTED THE DOCUMENT.  HE HAD

         3  BEEN WITH COMPAQ FOR SEVERAL YEARS PRIOR TO THAT IN THE

         4  NETWORKS PRODUCT GROUP AND HAD NEVER DONE ANY WORK WITH

         5  MICROSOFT.

         6           IN THE CHAIN OF COMMAND IN THE CONSUMER PRODUCTS

         7  GROUP, BLIZINSKI REPORTED TO MARC WARSHAWSKY WHO REPORTED

         8  TO TREY SMITH WHO REPORTED TO ROD SCHROCK.  SO HE'S FOUR

         9  LEVELS DOWN FROM MR. SCHROCK.

        10           I TALKED TO MR. BLIZINSKI ON THE PHONE.  THE

        11  DOCUMENT IS HIS CREATION.  NO ONE DIRECTED HIM TO USE

        12  THOSE WORDS, HIS IMPRESSIONS, AND HE'S AVAILABLE FOR A

        13  TELEPHONE INTERVIEW WITH YOUR HONOR IF THE COURT IS SO

        14  INCLINED.

        15           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        16           MR. BOIES:  LET ME JUST FOLLOW UP WITH THAT WITH

        17  THE WITNESS, SINCE HE IS SUBJECT TO CROSS-EXAMINATION AND

        18  COUNSEL IS NOT.

        19  BY MR. BOIES:

        20  Q.   DID YOU PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THE DISCUSSIONS TO

        21  TRACK DOWN THE ORIGINS OF 1856?

        22  A.   NO, I DID NOT.

        23  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT USE WAS MADE OF THIS DOCUMENT AFTER

        24  IT WAS CREATED?

        25  A.   NO, I DO NOT.

                                                           25

         1           MR. BOIES:  DO YOU KNOW WHEN IT WAS CREATED?

         2  COULD WE HAVE A REPRESENTATION ON THAT?

         3           MR. COSTON:  IT WAS CREATED ON OR ABOUT NOVEMBER

         4  10, 1998, AND IT WAS DISCUSSED WITH MR. BLIZINSKI AND A

         5  GROUP OF PEERS, INCLUDING MR. REICHMAN AND MR. DREW

         6  DOPENSPECK, PHONETIC.

         7           THE COURT:  I'M SORRY?  WHAT WAS THE LAST PART?

         8           MR. COSTON:  PHONETIC.  I DON'T KNOW HOW

         9  MR. DOPENSPECK SPELLS HIS NAME.

        10           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        11  BY MR. BOIES:

        12  Q.   DO YOU KNOW THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH THIS DOCUMENT WAS

        13  PREPARED, MR. ROSE?

        14  A.   NO, I DO NOT.

        15  Q.   YOU KNOW THAT IN EITHER EARLY NOVEMBER OR LATE

        16  OCTOBER, A TEAM FROM COMPAQ WENT TO REDMOND, WASHINGTON,

        17  TO MEET WITH MICROSOFT REPRESENTATIVES; CORRECT?

        18           THE COURT:  OF WHICH YEAR?

        19           MR. BOIES:  OF 1998.

        20           THE WITNESS:  A TEAM?  THERE'S (SIC) TEAMS THAT

        21  GO ALMOST EVERY DAY, MR. BOIES.

        22  BY MR. BOIES:

        23  Q.   WELL, SIR, DID YOU GO TO REDMOND, WASHINGTON, AT THE

        24  END OF OCTOBER OF 1998?

        25  A.   NO, I DO NOT BELIEVE I DID.
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         1  Q.   HOW MANY TIMES DID YOU GO TO REDMOND, WASHINGTON, IN

         2  THE SECOND HALF OF 1998?

         3  A.   I WOULD ESTIMATE I PROBABLY WENT TO REDMOND TWO OR

         4  THREE TIMES.

         5  Q.   TWO OR THREE TIMES?

         6  A.   YES.

         7  Q.   AND HOW LONG DID YOU STAY ON THOSE TWO OR THREE

         8  TIMES?

         9  A.   A FEW HOURS.  EACH TIME IT WAS FLY OUT AND FLY BACK

        10  SAME DAY.

        11  Q.   AND WHAT WAS THE PURPOSE OF GOING?

        12  A.   THE PURPOSE OF GOING WAS TO MEET WITH EXECUTIVES AT

        13  MICROSOFT ON THE TOPIC OF HIGH-AVAILABILITY NT AND

        14  HIGH-AVAILABILITY SQL.

        15  Q.   DID YOUR MEETINGS HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH THIS

        16  LAWSUIT?

        17  A.   NO.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  WHEN WAS THE LAST TIME YOU MET WITH MR. GATES?

        19  A.   I'M NOT SURE.  IT MAY HAVE BEEN IN LATE '98.

        20  Q.   LATE 1998?

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   WHERE DID YOU MEET WITH HIM?

        23  A.   I CAN'T RECALL.  IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN AT A--I MIGHT

        24  HAVE SPOKE (SIC) WITH HIM AT A CONFERENCE, INDUSTRY

        25  CONFERENCE, BUT I DON'T RECALL.
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         1  Q.   WHEN IS THE LAST TIME THAT YOU CAN RECALL MEETING

         2  WITH MR. GATES?

         3  A.   DURING THE SUMMER OF '98.

         4  Q.   THE SUMMER OF 1998.

         5           SO, YOU CANNOT RECALL, AS YOU SIT HERE NOW,

         6  MEETING WITH MR. GATES SUBSEQUENT TO THE SUMMER OF 1998?

         7  A.   WELL, I'M SORRY, I BELIEVE MR. GATES CAME TO COMPAQ

         8  IN THE LATE FALL OF '98 FOR ONE OF OUR BIANNUAL MEETINGS.

         9  Q.   WOULD THAT HAVE BEEN ON OR ABOUT OCTOBER 30, 1998,

        10  SIR?

        11  A.   IT COULD HAVE BEEN.

        12  Q.   AND DID YOU MEET WITH HIM AT THAT TIME?

        13  A.   I DID NOT MEET WITH HIM INDIVIDUALLY.  I MET WITH HIM

        14  AS PART OF OUR EXECUTIVE REVIEW THAT WE'VE--WE TRIED TO DO

        15  A COUPLE OF TIMES A YEAR IN REDMOND OR HOUSTON WITH THE

        16  EXECUTIVE TEAMS.

        17  Q.   DID YOU TALK WITH HIM AT ALL ABOUT THIS LAWSUIT?

        18  A.   NO, I DID NOT.  I HAVE NOT SPOKEN WITH ANYONE AT

        19  MICROSOFT ABOUT THIS LAWSUIT.

        20  Q.   EVER, SIR?

        21  A.   OTHER THAN WHEN, AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY, WHEN

        22  MR. MARITZ ASKED ME ON BEHALF OF MICROSOFT--ON BEHALF OF

        23  COMPAQ IF COMPAQ WOULD TESTIFY, AND IF I WOULD, AS THE

        24  EXECUTIVE PARTNER, WOULD TESTIFY.

        25           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, COULD I HAVE JUST A
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         1  MOMENT?

         2           THE COURT:  WOULD YOU LIKE A BRIEF RECESS?

         3           MR. BOIES:  NO, NO.  IT WILL TAKE ME JUST 60

         4  SECONDS.

         5           (PAUSE.)

         6           MR. BOIES:  LET ME ASK THAT THE WITNESS BE

         7  HANDED, AND I WILL OFFER, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1868.

         8           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

         9           MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, WE HAVE NO OBJECTION

        10  TO IT'S ADMISSION UNDER SEAL.  I BELIEVE THE DOCUMENT

        11  RELATES TO THE CURRENT NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND

        12  COMPAQ AND COMPAQ'S FUTURE BUSINESS PLANS, AND ASK THAT IT

        13  BE ADMITTED UNDER SEAL.

        14           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO

        15  HAVING THE DOCUMENT, FOR GENERAL PURPOSES, ADMITTED UNDER

        16  SEAL.  I WOULD LIKE TO USE AT THIS TIME THE THIRD-TO-LAST

        17  PARAGRAPH OF THE DOCUMENT ON PAGE FOUR, WHICH IS A

        18  ONE-LINE PARAGRAPH THAT, I THINK, NEED NOT BE UNDER SEAL.

        19           MR. PEPPERMAN:  I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO THAT LINE

        20  BEING PUT UP ON THE SCREEN.

        21           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  GOVERNMENT'S 1868 IS

        22  ADMITTED UNDER SEAL BUT FOR THE THIRD AND FINAL PARAGRAPH

        23  ON PAGE FOUR, WHICH YOU COULD PUT ON THE BOARD, IF YOU

        24  WANT.

        25                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1868 WAS

                                                           29

         1                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE UNDER

         2                          SEAL.)

         3  BY MR. BOIES:

         4  Q.   AND THAT PARAGRAPH I WOULD DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO,

         5  MR. ROSE.

         6           AND THIS IS A DOCUMENT WRITTEN BY MR. GATES, AND

         7  IT IS DATED--

         8           MR. BOIES:  NO, DON'T PUT IT UP ON THE SCREEN

         9  BECAUSE SOME PORTION OF IT IS SEALED.

        10  BY MR. BOIES:

        11  Q.   THIS IS A MEMORANDUM DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1998, FROM

        12  MR. GATES ON THE SUBJECT OF A COMPAQ MEETING THE PREVIOUS

        13  FRIDAY.

        14           DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   AND NEAR THE END HE SAYS, "I THANKED ROSE FOR ALL OF

        17  HIS TRIPS TO SEATTLE AND HIS WILLINGNESS TO EXTRACT A LOT

        18  OF TIME FOR THE LAWSUIT."

        19           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION AS TO WHETHER YOU

        22  HAVE HAD ANY CONVERSATIONS WITH MR. GATES?

        23  A.   I HAVE NOT DISCUSSED THIS LAWSUIT WITH MR. GATES, AS

        24  I SAID.

        25  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON--
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         1           THE COURT:  YOU SAID YOU DISCUSSED IT WITH NO ONE

         2  AT MICROSOFT?

         3           THE WITNESS:  THAT IS CORRECT.  NOR WITH ANY OF

         4  MICROSOFT'S COUNSEL.  THE REFERENCE HERE TO SEATTLE HAS TO

         5  DO WITH HIGH-AVAILABILITY NT AND HIGH-AVAILABILITY SQL.

         6           THE COURT:  WHAT IS HE REFERRING TO, A

         7  WILLINGNESS TO EXTRACT A LOT OF TIME FOR THE LAWSUIT

         8  ABOUT?

         9           THE WITNESS:  I THINK HE'S JUST MAKING A COMMENT

        10  THERE, BUT I HAVE NOT DISCUSSED THIS CASE WITH MR. GATES

        11  OR ANY OTHER PERSON SINCE MR. MARITZ ASKED ME ON BEHALF OF

        12  COMPAQ, AND I, IN TURN, TOLD HIM THAT I WOULD NEED TO ASK

        13  MY--THE GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE COMPANY AND THE CEO.  AND I

        14  HAD DIRECT ADVICE FROM MR. SEIKMAN THAT I WAS NOT TO

        15  DISCUSS THIS WITH ANYONE, AND I HAVEN'T.

        16  BY MR. BOIES:

        17  Q.   SO, IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THAT MR. GATES DID NOT THANK

        18  YOU FOR YOUR WILLINGNESS TO DEVOTE A LOT OF TIME TO THE

        19  LAWSUIT?  IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?

        20  A.   HE MAY HAVE SAID "THANK YOU," BUT I NEVER DISCUSSED

        21  THIS CASE WITH HIM OR WITH ANYONE ELSE.

        22  Q.   MR. ROSE, LET'S JUST TRY TO BE PRECISE, OKAY?

        23           MR. GATES PURPORTS TO SET FORTH HERE SOMETHING

        24  THAT HE SAID TO YOU.

        25           IS WHAT HE SETS FORTH HERE ACCURATE?
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         1  A.   I HAVE NO REASON--I WOULD SAY YES, IT'S ACCURATE.

         2  Q.   IT IS ACCURATE; IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?

         3  A.   IF HE SAID THAT, HE SAID "THANKS," THEN I EXPECT HE

         4  DID.

         5  Q.   WELL, HE DIDN'T JUST SAY HE SAID "THANKS."  HE SAID,

         6  "I THANKED ROSE FOR ALL OF HIS TRIPS TO SEATTLE AND HIS

         7  WILLINGNESS TO EXTRACT A LOT OF TIME FOR THE LAWSUIT."

         8           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         9  A.   I NEVER DISCUSSED--I NEVER HEARD HIM SAY THAT.  I

        10  BELIEVE HE PROBABLY SAID "THANK YOU FOR THE EFFORTS ON

        11  HIGH-AVAILABILITY NT AND HIGH-AVAILABILITY SQL."  THAT'S A

        12  MAJOR THING WE'VE DONE IN THE MARKETPLACE THAT CULMINATED

        13  IN A SEPTEMBER 12TH EVENT WITH THE MEDIA AND A LAUNCH, AND

        14  THAT'S IT.

        15  Q.   ALL RIGHT, SIR.

        16           NOW, WITH RESPECT TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS

        17  NEGOTIATION, WERE YOU FAMILIAR IN OCTOBER-NOVEMBER OF 1998

        18  OF THE NEGOTIATION THAT IS DESCRIBED IN THIS DOCUMENT

        19  BETWEEN COMPAQ AND MICROSOFT?

        20  A.   THE PORTAL PC?

        21  Q.   YES, SIR.

        22  A.   NO.

        23  Q.   YOU WERE NOT.  WHEN DID YOU FIRST BECOME AWARE OF THE

        24  PORTAL PC NEGOTIATION?

        25  A.   RECENTLY, WHEN MY--THE TOPIC OF PORTAL PC WHEN YOU
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         1  SHOWED ME A DOCUMENT YESTERDAY.

         2  Q.   OKAY.  SO, UP UNTIL YESTERDAY, WHEN I SHOWED YOU A

         3  DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO THE PORTAL PC, YOU WERE NOT AWARE

         4  OF THAT PROJECT OR ANY OF THE NEGOTIATIONS ABOUT IT;

         5  CORRECT?

         6  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

         7           MR. BOIES:  LET ME ASK THAT THE WITNESS BE SHOWN,

         8  AND I WILL OFFER, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1855.

         9           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        10           MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE NO OBJECTION

        11  TO THE ADMISSION OF THIS DOCUMENT.  I ASSUME COMPAQ WANTS

        12  IT ADMITTED UNDER SEAL.

        13           MR. BOIES:  I HAVE NO OBJECTION TO ADMITTING IT

        14  UNDER SEAL.  WHAT I WOULD PROPOSE IS THAT THE COVER WHICH

        15  SHOWS WHO IT'S TO AND FROM NOT BE UNDER SEAL, AND THE

        16  FIRST TWO LINES AT THE TOP OF THE PAGE ARE WHAT I'M

        17  INTERESTED IN, WHICH I THINK NEED NOT BE UNDER SEAL

        18  BECAUSE IT WASN'T UNDER SEAL IN THE PRIOR VERSION.

        19           MR. COSTON:  NO OBJECTION TO THE COVER BEING

        20  ADMITTED IN OPEN COURT, BUT PERHAPS THE WITNESS CAN READ

        21  THE PORTION MR. BOIES WANTS FROM THEM AND HAVE THAT PART

        22  UNDER SEAL.

        23           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  I'M GOING TO ADMIT

        24  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1855 UNDER SEAL EXCEPT FOR PAGE ONE

        25  BEARING BATES NUMBER, I GUESS, 7195.
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         1                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1855 WAS

         2                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE UNDER

         3                          SEAL.)

         4  BY MR. BOIES:

         5  Q.   NOW, THIS IS A MESSAGE FROM JIM ROBINSON--MAYBE WE

         6  COULD BLOW THAT PART UP--DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998, ON THE

         7  SUBJECT OF MICROSOFT BUSINESS DEALS FOR PORTAL PC, AND IT

         8  GOES TO A NUMBER OF PEOPLE.  ONE OF THESE PEOPLE IS

         9  MR. DAN BLIZINSKI, WHO IS THE AUTHOR OF GOVERNMENT

        10  EXHIBIT 1856.  ANOTHER ONE IS MR. STEVE DECKER WHO WE

        11  IDENTIFIED.

        12           CAN YOU IDENTIFY ANY OF THE OTHER PEOPLE WHO

        13  RECEIVED THIS MEMORANDUM?

        14  A.   I CAN IDENTIFY MR. STEVE GOLDBERG.

        15  Q.   AND WHO IS HE?

        16  A.   I BELIEVE HE'S NOW WITHIN THE CONSUMER GROUP AT

        17  COMPAQ, BUT I'M NOT SURE WHAT HIS ROLE IS.

        18           MR. DECKER, AS YOU MENTION, MR. BLIZINSKI I CAN'T

        19  IDENTIFY, BUT MY COUNSEL EXPLAINED WHO HE WAS.

        20           THE OTHER PEOPLE--I DON'T KNOW WHO ANY OF THE

        21  OTHERS ARE ON THE LIST, BUT THERE IS SOME OF THE, I

        22  EXPECT, 75,000 EMPLOYEES AT COMPAQ.

        23  Q.   WHAT IS MR. ROBINSON'S POSITION?

        24  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA WHAT MR. ROBINSON'S POSITION IS.

        25  Q.   MR. ROBINSON SAYS THAT HE IS FORWARDING ON AN
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         1  ATTACHED DOCUMENT THAT INCLUDES HIS COMMENTS.

         2           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   AND ALTHOUGH THAT ENCLOSED DOCUMENT IS UNDER SEAL,

         5  THE FIRST TWO SENTENCES I CAN QUOTE TO YOU ARE, "I MADE

         6  SOME COMMENTS BELOW, BUT MY GENERAL OVERALL FEELING IS

         7  THAT THIS IS NOT THE RIGHT APPROACH.  THE MICROSOFT-OEM

         8  BUSINESS TERMS ARE INDICATIVE OF WHAT YOU WOULD EXPECT

         9  FROM A MONOPOLY."

        10           DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

        11  A.   YES, I DO.

        12  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT OEM BUSINESS TERMS HE'S REFERRING TO

        13  THERE?

        14  A.   NO, I DO NOT.

        15           I THINK AS MY COUNSEL EXPLAINED, THIS WAS WRITTEN

        16  BY AN INDIVIDUAL WHOSE TERM OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE

        17  CONSUMER GROUP WAS FOUR DAYS.

        18  Q.   WELL, SIR, MR. ROBINSON'S TERM OF EMPLOYMENT WITH THE

        19  CONSUMER GROUP IS SOMEWHAT LONGER THAN THAT; CORRECT?

        20  A.   I DON'T KNOW.  I DON'T KNOW MR. ROBINSON.

        21  Q.   AND MR. DECKER'S TERM OF EMPLOYMENT WITH COMPAQ HAS

        22  BEEN RELATIVELY LONG, HAS IT NOT, SIR?

        23  A.   I'M NOT SURE OF THE LENGTH OF MR. DECKER'S

        24  EMPLOYMENT, BUT I'M CERTAINLY AWARE HE'S BEEN AN EMPLOYEE

        25  FOR SEVERAL YEARS.
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         1  Q.   NOW, DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANY OF THE PEOPLE, ANY OF

         2  THE ONE, TWO, THREE, FOUR, FIVE, SIX, SEVEN, EIGHT, NINE

         3  PEOPLE WHO RECEIVED THIS VOICED ANY DISAGREEMENT WITH THE

         4  AUTHOR'S CONCLUSION THAT THE MICROSOFT-OEM BUSINESS TERMS

         5  ARE INDICATIVE OF WHAT YOU WOULD EXPECT FROM A MONOPOLY?

         6  A.   GIVEN I HAVEN'T SEEN THIS DOCUMENT NOR ANY OTHER THAT

         7  MAY HAVE OCCURRED AROUND IT, I HAVE NO IDEA WHAT THIS

         8  MEANS.

         9           THE COURT:  YOU HAVE NOT SEEN THIS DOCUMENT,

        10  EITHER?

        11           THE WITNESS:  NOT UNTIL YESTERDAY, WHEN IT WAS

        12  PRESENTED TO ME, YOUR HONOR.

        13           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        14           MR. BOIES:  LET ME ASK THAT THE WITNESS BE SHOWN,

        15  AND I WILL OFFER FOR ADMISSION UNDER SEAL, THE DOCUMENT

        16  THAT HAS BEEN MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION AS GOVERNMENT'S

        17  EXHIBIT 1875.

        18           MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR, TO

        19  ADMISSION UNDER SEAL.

        20           THE COURT:  GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1875 ADMITTED

        21  UNDER SEAL.

        22                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1875 WAS

        23                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE UNDER

        24                          SEAL.)

        25  BY MR. BOIES:
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         1  Q.   IS THIS A DOCUMENT YOU HAVE EVER SEEN BEFORE?

         2  A.   NO, I DON'T BELIEVE THIS IS A DOCUMENT I HAVE EVER

         3  SEEN, MR. BOIES.

         4  Q.   THIS PURPORTS TO BE A DIGITAL APPLIANCES REVIEW DATED

         5  OCTOBER 30, 1998.

         6           WERE YOU AWARE OF SUCH REVIEW IN OCTOBER OR

         7  NOVEMBER OF 1998?

         8  A.   NO, I WAS NOT.  THERE'S LITERALLY HUNDREDS OF PRODUCT

         9  TEAMS AT COMPAQ.

        10           AND EVEN THOUGH I RECEIVE HUNDREDS OF E-MAILS A

        11  DAY, I COULDN'T POSSIBLY KNOW WHAT ALL OF THEM ARE DOING,

        12  OR REVIEW THEIR PROJECTS.

        13  Q.   WELL, SIR, I UNDERSTAND COMPAQ IS A VERY BIG COMPANY,

        14  BUT THIS WAS AN ANALYSIS OF ENTERING INTO A NEW

        15  RELATIONSHIP WITH A NEW OPERATING SYSTEM SUPPLIER;

        16  CORRECT, SIR?

        17  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHAT THIS DOCUMENT IS, MR. BOIES, OTHER

        18  THAN THE TITLE "DIGITAL APPLIANCE--APPLIANCES REVIEW."

        19  Q.   WELL, SIR, LET ME SUGGEST, IF YOU GO TO PAGE TEN OF

        20  THE DOCUMENT, IT HAS THE DOCUMENT PRODUCTION NUMBER 7164--

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   --YOU WILL SEE A COMPARISON OF THE WINDOWS CE

        23  OPERATING SYSTEM AND THE BEOS; CORRECT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   WERE YOU FAMILIAR THAT THIS WAS BEING ANALYZED IN
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         1  OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER OF 1998?

         2  A.   I'M FAMILIAR WITH THE TERM "BEOS."  I'M NOT FAMILIAR

         3  WITH THIS REVIEW OR ANALYSIS BETWEEN WINDOWS CE AND BE.

         4  Q.   ARE YOU AWARE THAT BEOS PROVIDED COMPAQ WITH

         5  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION UNDER A NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

         6  IN 1998?

         7  A.   NO, I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT.

         8  Q.   HAS ANYONE TOLD YOU THAT COMPAQ TOOK INFORMATION

         9  SUPPLIED TO IT BY BE, PURSUANT TO THE NONDISCLOSURE

        10  AGREEMENT AND IN VIOLATION OF THE NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT,

        11  TRANSMITTED IT TO MICROSOFT?

        12  A.   NO, I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT.

        13  Q.   YOU NEVER HEARD THAT FROM ANYONE, SIR?

        14  A.   I NEVER HEARD THAT FROM ANYONE.  I'M NOT AWARE OF ANY

        15  DISCUSSIONS WITH BEOS.  I AM AWARE OF THE TERM BECAUSE I

        16  READ ABOUT BEOS IN THE PRESS, BUT I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH

        17  THE PRODUCT, THE DETAIL, THE REVIEW, OR THIS DOCUMENT,

        18  MR. BOIES.

        19  Q.   OR ANY NEGOTIATIONS WITH BEOS; CORRECT?

        20  A.   NO, I'M NOT FAMILIAR WITH NEGOTIATIONS WITH BEOS.

        21           THE COURT:  YOU HAD A GOOD-FAITH BASIS FOR THAT?

        22           MR. BOIES:  I DO, YOUR HONOR.

        23           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        24           MR. BOIES:  I CERTAINLY DO.

        25           THE COURT:  OKAY.  GO AHEAD.
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         1           MR. BOIES:  AND I CAN SUGGEST WHEN BEOS WAS

         2  INFORMED OF THAT VIOLATION OF A NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT,

         3  WHICH WAS AT THE END OF--

         4           THE COURT:  I'M ACCEPTING YOUR REPRESENTATION YOU

         5  HAVE A GOOD-FAITH BASIS FOR IT.

         6           MR. COSTON:  YOUR HONOR, ON BEHALF OF COMPAQ, I

         7  WOULD LIKE TO ASK THE COURT'S INDULGENCE TO DIRECT THE

         8  GOVERNMENT, MR. BOIES, TO SHARE THAT INFORMATION WITH ME,

         9  SO RATHER THAN HAVE THE RECORD SULLIED WITH THIS

        10  INFORMATION--

        11           THE MARSHALL:  PLEASE APPROACH THE PODIUM SO THE

        12  COURT REPORTER CAN HEAR YOU.

        13           THE COURT:  MR. COSTON, WE ARE GOING TO TAKE A

        14  BRIEF RECESS NOW.  YOU AND MR. BOIES DISCUSS IT, AND WE

        15  WILL SEE WHERE WE GO FROM THERE.

        16           MR. COSTON:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

        17           (BRIEF RECESS.)

        18           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, COUNSEL FOR COMPAQ HAS

        19  AGREED TO CHECK INTO THE ISSUE OF THE NONDISCLOSURE

        20  AGREEMENT AND WHETHER IT WAS VIOLATED AND WILL REPORT

        21  BACK.  WE'VE GIVEN THEM THE NAME OF THE COMPAQ EXECUTIVE

        22  WHO WE BELIEVE ACKNOWLEDGED TO BEOS THAT THE INCIDENT HAD

        23  OCCURRED.

        24           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        25           MR. COSTON:  YOUR HONOR, IF I CAN SPEAK FOR
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         1  MYSELF RATHER THAN FOR MR. BOIES TO MISCHARACTERIZE WHAT

         2  WE DISCUSSED, I ASKED MR. BOIES TO PROVIDE ME WITH THE

         3  PARTICULARS OF HIS ALLEGATION.  HE SAID, "GO TALK TO YOUR

         4  PEOPLE.  I DON'T HAVE TO TELL YOU ANYTHING."

         5           SO, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD RESPECTFULLY SUBMIT ON

         6  BEHALF OF MY COMPANY, WHICH IS PROUD OF ITS REPUTATION,

         7  THAT IT'S A CHEAP TRIAL STUNT TO ACCUSE SOMEBODY OF A

         8  BREACH OF AGREEMENT AND TO QUESTION A WITNESS WHO KNOWS

         9  NOTHING ABOUT THAT.

        10           NOW, AS AN OFFICER OF THE COURT--

        11           THE COURT:  HE DOESN'T KNOW WHETHER HE KNOWS

        12  ANYTHING ABOUT IT UNTIL HE ASKS HIM ABOUT IT, AND ALL HE

        13  IS REQUIRED TO HAVE IS A GOOD-FAITH BASIS FOR ASKING THE

        14  QUESTION.

        15           MR. COSTON:  WHICH HE WILL NOT SHARE WITH ME.

        16           THE COURT:  MR. COSTON?

        17           MR. COSTON:  YES, SIR.

        18           THE COURT:  HE TELLS ME THAT HE HAS PROVIDED YOU

        19  WITH A NAME OF AN EXECUTIVE.

        20           MR. COSTON:  NOT AN EXECUTIVE.

        21           THE COURT:  WELL, OF AN INDIVIDUAL.

        22           MR. COSTON:  YES, SIR.

        23           THE COURT:  OF WHOM YOU MAY INQUIRE.

        24           MR. COSTON:  I WILL, SIR.  I'M NOT GOING TO

        25  CHANGE MY OPINION.  IT'S A CHEAP TRICK.  THANK YOU.
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         1           THE COURT:  THAT LINE OF INTERROGATION HAS COME

         2  TO AN END BECAUSE THE WITNESS PURPORTS TO KNOW NOTHING

         3  ABOUT THE ALLEGATION THAT WAS MADE.  YOUR REPRESENTATION

         4  IS A MATTER OF RECORD, MR. COSTON.

         5           MR. COSTON:  THANK YOU.

         6           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, BEFORE ANYBODY ELSE

         7  TALKS, I NEED TO RESPOND TO THAT, YOUR HONOR.  AT THE

         8  BREAK, I GAVE MR. COSTON THE NAME OF THE PERSON WHO, WE

         9  BELIEVED, ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THE BREACH HAD OCCURRED.  THE

        10  NAME IS MR. TREY SMITH.  I ASKED HIM--

        11           THE COURT:  WHO IS WITH COMPAQ?

        12           MR. BOIES:  WHO IS WITH COMPAQ.

        13           AND I SUGGESTED THEY CALL TREY SMITH AND SIMPLY

        14  ASK HIM WHETHER OR NOT COMPAQ HAD VIOLATED THE MDA AND HAD

        15  PROVIDED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION TO MICROSOFT.  I SAID,

        16  "WHY DON'T YOU CALL YOUR PERSON AND ASK HIM."  THAT WAS

        17  WHAT HE, APPARENTLY FOR REASONS BEST KNOWN TO HIM, DID NOT

        18  WANT TO DO.

        19           I THINK THAT THE KIND OF RHETORIC, WHILE I

        20  UNDERSTAND THEIR DEFENSIVENESS HAVING BEEN CAUGHT IN THIS,

        21  I THINK THAT KIND OF RHETORIC IS JUST INAPPROPRIATE.

        22           THE COURT:  WELL, I THINK THIS COLLOQUY

        23  TERMINATES AT THIS POINT.  THERE WILL BE NO FURTHER

        24  QUESTIONS ON THAT SUBJECT, AND I DON'T WANT TO HEAR ANY

        25  MORE ARGUMENT ON IT.
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         1           MR. COSTON:  YES, SIR, I RESPECT THAT.  I DON'T

         2  RESPECT THE COMMENT.

         3           THE COURT:  YES, MR. PEPPERMAN?

         4           MR. PEPPERMAN:  MY BETTER JUDGMENT IS SHOULD HAVE

         5  SAT DOWN.

         6           I WANT TO SAY ONE THING, YOUR HONOR.  THE

         7  DOCUMENTS ABOUT WHICH MR. ROSE HAS BEEN QUESTIONED OVER

         8  THE LAST 15 TO 20 MINUTES WERE PRODUCED TO BOTH THE

         9  GOVERNMENT AND MICROSOFT YESTERDAY PURSUANT TO A TRIAL

        10  SUBPOENA SERVED SEVERAL DAYS AGO.  I WAS GOING TO OFFER

        11  THAT AS--MY BOXES OF DOCUMENTS ARE STILL SITTING RIGHT

        12  OVER THERE.  I HAVE NOT HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW THEM.

        13  BUT THIS IS A NEW SUBJECT THAT HAS BEEN INJECTED PURSUANT

        14  TO A RECENT TRIAL SUBPOENA.

        15           THE COURT:  WHAT NEW SUBJECT?  THE SUBJECT OF THE

        16  NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT?

        17           MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO, THE SUBJECT OF THE

        18  DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ AND MAYBE COMPAQ

        19  AND BE ABOUT PORTAL PC.  I'M NOT TALKING ABOUT THE

        20  DISCLOSURE OR NONDISCLOSURE ISSUE.

        21           THE COURT:  SURE.  NEXT QUESTION.

        22  BY MR. BOIES:

        23  Q.   NOW, MR. ROSE, MAYBE WE COULD TURN TO SOMETHING A

        24  LITTLE BIT LESS CONTENTIOUS, AND THAT IS THE QUESTION OF

        25  SUPPORT COSTS.
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         1           YOU HAVE TESTIFIED PREVIOUSLY THAT COMPAQ TAKES

         2  ALL OF THE SUPPORT CALLS AND BEARS THE COSTS OF RESPONDING

         3  TO SUPPORT CALLS RELATING TO ITS PERSONAL COMPUTERS, BOTH

         4  THE HARDWARE AND THE SOFTWARE; CORRECT?

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   AND THAT COMPAQ IS ACCOUNTABLE TO THE CUSTOMER AND

         7  THAT YOU ASSUME ACCOUNTABILITY AND, THEREFORE, TAKE THE

         8  SERVICE SUPPORT CALL ON EVERYTHING--HARDWARE,

         9  SOFTWARE--AND TRY TO GIVE YOUR CUSTOMER A GOOD EXPERIENCE;

        10  CORRECT?

        11  A.   THAT IS CORRECT.

        12  Q.   NOW, DO THOSE SUPPORT COSTS INCREASE IF COMPAQ HAS

        13  MORE THAN A SINGLE TYPE OF APPLICATION ON THE COMPUTER?

        14  FOR EXAMPLE, MORE THAN A SINGLE BROWSER.  IF IT HAS TWO

        15  BROWSERS, WILL THAT INCREASE YOUR SUPPORT COSTS TO SOME

        16  EXTENT?

        17  A.   I WOULD EXPECT AS THE NUMBER OF MULTIPLE THINGS GO

        18  UP, THE SUPPORT COSTS WOULD GO UP.

        19           HOWEVER, THERE IS ALSO SOME THINGS THAT I

        20  MENTIONED YESTERDAY THAT BRING SUPPORT COSTS DOWN, SUCH AS

        21  IMPROVEMENTS IN THE PRODUCT THEMSELVES, IN PARTICULAR THE

        22  SOFTWARE.

        23  Q.   LET ME FOLLOW UP ON WHAT YOU JUST SAID IN TERMS OF

        24  THE CHANGES IN SUPPORT COSTS.

        25           DOES COMPAQ HAVE A BUDGET FOR HOW MUCH IT SPENDS
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         1  ON SUPPORT COSTS?

         2  A.   WE DON'T HAVE A PARTICULAR BUDGET, MR. BOIES.  WHAT

         3  WE DO IS WE HAVE AN APPROXIMATION OF WHAT IT'S GOING TO

         4  COST US AS PART OF OUR TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE WITHIN THE

         5  CORPORATE BUSINESS MODEL.

         6           OUR PHILOSOPHY IS WE WILL ANSWER ALL CALLS BY THE

         7  CUSTOMER, REGARDLESS OF WHAT THE PRODUCT IS, WHETHER IT'S

         8  OUR PRODUCT OR A THIRD-PARTY PRODUCT, A THIRD-PARTY PIECE

         9  OF HARDWARE OR A THIRD-PARTY PIECE OF SOFTWARE.

        10  Q.   DO YOU KEEP TRACK OF WHAT YOUR SUPPORT COSTS ARE OVER

        11  TIME?

        12  A.   WE TRY TO KEEP TRACK OF THEM BY MAJOR PRODUCT

        13  CATEGORY.  AND BY THAT THAT WOULD BE SERVERS--WELL, THE

        14  DIFFERENT PRODUCT CATEGORIES THAT I HAVE SPOKEN ABOUT.

        15  Q.   AND THOSE PRODUCT CATEGORIES WOULD BE SERVERS AND

        16  PERSONAL COMPUTERS?

        17  A.   ACTUALLY, IT WOULD BE BY DIVISION, AND THERE IS

        18  PROBABLY ABOUT 20 DIVISIONS WITHIN THE COMPANY.  AND THEN

        19  WITHIN THOSE DIVISIONS, MAJOR PRODUCT CATEGORIES.

        20  Q.   FOR EXAMPLE, WOULD THERE BE A RECORD OF WHAT YOUR

        21  SUPPORT COSTS WERE FOR WINDOWS 95?

        22  A.   I'M NOT SURE IF IT BREAKS IT DOWN TO WINDOWS 95.  IT

        23  MAY BREAK IT DOWN TO THE DIFFERENT FAMILY MEMBERS WITHIN A

        24  DESKTOP PC, AND THAT WOULD COVER A BREADTH OF SOFTWARE

        25  PRODUCTS, INCLUDING WINDOWS.
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         1  Q.   FOR EXAMPLE, YOU WOULD HAVE AN ESTIMATE FOR THE

         2  SUPPORT COSTS FOR THE PRESARIO LINE?  IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE

         3  SAYING?

         4  A.   YES.

         5  Q.   AND THOSE SUPPORT COSTS WOULD INCLUDE ALL THE

         6  HARDWARE AND ALL THE SOFTWARE FOR THAT PRESARIO LINE; IS

         7  THAT CORRECT?

         8  A.   YES.

         9  Q.   AND YOU WOULD NOT HAVE A BREAKDOWN AS TO WHAT THE

        10  SUPPORT COSTS WERE FOR PARTICULAR COMPONENTS OF THAT LINE;

        11  IS THAT CORRECT?

        12  A.   PARTICULAR COMPONENTS BEING...

        13  Q.   THE MONITOR, THE OPERATING SYSTEM--

        14  A.   WE MAY BREAK IT DOWN TO A LEVEL BEYOND THAT, BUT NOT

        15  TO ALL COMPONENTS.  THERE IS (SIC) MAJOR HARDWARE

        16  COMPONENTS THAT WE LOOK AT, FOR EXAMPLE, FOR SUPPORT AND

        17  RELIABILITY SUCH AS THE DISKS, SUCH AS THE MEMORY, SUCH AS

        18  THE CD-ROM; AND THEN THERE'S (SIC) SOME MAJOR CATEGORIES

        19  IN THE SOFTWARE.

        20           IT GETS INTO A COMBINATORICKS (SIC) OF LOOKING AT

        21  TRYING TO BREAK IT DOWN INTO TOO FINE A DETAIL BECAUSE IT

        22  GETS VERY EXPENSIVE TO TRY TO TRACK AND MEASURE IT ALL IN

        23  THE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM.

        24  Q.   SURE.

        25           IS THERE AN ESTIMATE OF WHAT YOUR SUPPORT COSTS
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         1  ARE OF A MAJOR SOFTWARE PRODUCT LIKE OPERATING SYSTEMS?

         2  A.   I WOULD EXPECT THERE IS.

         3  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE ANNUAL SUPPORT COSTS WERE FOR PC

         4  OPERATING SYSTEMS OVER THE LAST THREE YEARS?

         5  A.   NO, I DON'T KNOW THAT DATA.

         6  Q.   APPROXIMATELY?

         7  A.   NO, I COULDN'T MAKE AN APPROXIMATION IN THAT.

         8  Q.   COULD YOU GIVE ME--

         9  A.   PARTICULARLY GIVEN THE NUMBER OF OPERATING SYSTEMS

        10  THAT WE HAVE.

        11  Q.   WHAT ABOUT FOR THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEMS?  COULD

        12  YOU GIVE ME AN ESTIMATE OF WHAT THE ANNUAL SUPPORT COSTS

        13  HAVE BEEN FOR THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM?

        14  A.   NO, I COULD NOT GIVE YOU THAT ESTIMATE, MR. BOIES.

        15  Q.   COULD YOU GIVE ME JUST A ROUGH BALLPARK FIGURE?

        16  A.   I WOULD NOT ATTEMPT TO FATHOM A GUESS.

        17  Q.   COULD YOU GIVE ME A RANGE?

        18  A.   I'M NOT CLOSE TO THAT, SO I WOULDN'T KNOW EXACTLY

        19  WHAT THE SERVICE.

        20           AND THERE IS MULTIPLE ELEMENTS WITHIN THE

        21  SERVICE.  IT'S NOT JUST THE CALLS TO THE CALL CENTERS.

        22  THERE'S LOTS OF DIFFERENT SERVICE ELEMENTS THAT WE MEASURE

        23  IN THE SERVICE ORGANIZATION WHERE THEY ROLL UP TO A

        24  PARTICULAR COST TO A MAJOR COMPONENT.

        25  Q.   NOW, IN ADDITION TO INCREASES IN SUPPORT COSTS, ARE
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         1  THERE OTHER DISADVANTAGES TO COMPAQ THAT COME FROM ADDING

         2  A SECOND BROWSER TO THE OPERATING SYSTEM?

         3  A.   I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND YOUR QUESTION BECAUSE WE

         4  SUPPORT MULTIPLE BROWSERS.

         5  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT YOUR DEPOSITION--AND MAYBE

         6  THIS IS THE FASTEST WAY OF GOING ABOUT IT.

         7  A.   SURE.

         8  Q.   --WHICH IS PAGE 90.

         9  A.   I DON'T HAVE MY DEPOSITION IN FRONT OF ME.

        10           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        11  Q.   AND I WOULD BEGIN AT LINE 20.

        12  A.   WHAT PAGE?

        13  Q.   PAGE 90, LINE 20.

        14           AND FOR CONTEXT, YOU MAY WANT TO LOOK AT THE FEW

        15  LINES IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING IT, (READING):

        16                "QUESTION:  APART FROM DIRECTPLUS, HAVE YOU

        17           EVALUATED THE RELATIVE COSTS AND BENEFITS OF

        18           PRE-INSTALLING MORE THAN ONE BROWSER FOR THE

        19           CONSUMER MARKET?

        20                ANSWER:  I DON'T RECALL.

        21                QUESTION:  WOULD YOU HAVE KNOWN ABOUT IT IF

        22           COMPAQ HAD DONE SUCH AN EVALUATION?

        23                ANSWER:  I MAY OR I MAY NOT HAVE KNOWN.

        24                QUESTION:  HAVE YOU EVER EVALUATED THE

        25           RELATIVE COSTS AND BENEFITS OF PRE-INSTALLING
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         1           MORE THAN ONE PRODUCT IN ANY PARTICULAR SOFTWARE

         2           CATEGORY FOR THE CONSUMER MARKET?

         3                ANSWER:  YES, WE HAVE.

         4                QUESTION:  WHAT CONCLUSIONS, IF ANY, DID YOU

         5           REACH?

         6                ANSWER:  THAT, ONE, IT'S EXPENSIVE; PUTS A

         7           GREATER COST BURDEN ON COMPAQ; ADDS MORE

         8           COMPLEXITY; CAUSES CONFUSION TO THE CUSTOMERS,

         9           PARTICULARLY CONSUMER CUSTOMERS, THAT DON'T HAVE

        10           ANY PERSONAL COMPUTING EXPERIENCE."

        11           AND I TAKE IT THAT YOU WOULD AGREE WITH THAT

        12  TESTIMONY?

        13  A.   YES, I AGREE WITH MY TESTIMONY.

        14  Q.   NOW, IS IT THE CASE THAT--AND LET ME ASK A

        15  PRELIMINARY QUESTION.

        16           WERE YOU AWARE OF NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN COMPAQ AND

        17  NETSCAPE AT THE END OF 1998 ABOUT THE POSSIBILITY OF

        18  INCLUDING NETSCAPE'S BROWSER IN THE COMPAQ PRESARIO LINE

        19  OF MACHINES?

        20  A.   NO, I WAS NOT AWARE OF THAT NEGOTIATION.

        21  Q.   ARE YOU AWARE OF AN AGREEMENT THAT WAS SIGNED BETWEEN

        22  COMPAQ AND NETSCAPE AT THE END OF 1998, IN DECEMBER OF

        23  1998?

        24  A.   NO.

        25  Q.   LET ME, JUST BEFORE I LEAVE THIS POINT, GO ON TO PAGE
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         1  93 OF YOUR DEPOSITION, MR. ROSE, LINES 8 THROUGH 15,

         2  (READING):

         3                "QUESTION:  DOES COMPAQ GENERALLY LOAD TWO

         4           APPLICATIONS IN A SIMILAR SOFTWARE CATEGORY ON

         5           ITS PERSONAL COMPUTERS?

         6                ANSWER:  I DON'T BELIEVE SO.

         7                QUESTION:  WHY NOT?

         8                ANSWER:  BECAUSE IT'S BACK TO THE

         9           SIMPLIFICATION PROCESS FOR THE CUSTOMER, AND IT'S

        10           BASED ON THE SOPHISTICATION OF THE CUSTOMER."

        11           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        12  A.   YES.

        13  Q.   AND I TAKE IT YOU WOULD AGREE WITH THAT TESTIMONY?

        14  A.   YES.

        15  Q.   DO YOU CONSIDER, IF YOU HAVE A VIEW, THE BROWSER TO

        16  BE AN APPLICATION PROGRAM, MR. ROSE?

        17  A.   NO, I DO NOT.  I CONSIDER THE BROWSER TO BE A

        18  FEATURE.

        19  Q.   AND WHEN DID YOU REACH THAT CONCLUSION?  DID YOU

        20  REACH IT SUBSEQUENT TO YOUR DEPOSITION LAST YEAR?

        21  A.   NO, THAT'S HOW I FELT BEFORE MY DEPOSITION.  I

        22  BELIEVE I STATED THAT IN MY DEPOSITION.

        23           I ALSO EXPLAINED HOW DIFFERENT PRODUCTS AND

        24  TECHNOLOGIES OVER TIME THAT MAY START OFF AS INDEPENDENT

        25  PRODUCTS BECOME FEATURES.
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         1  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PAGE 81 OF YOUR DEPOSITION,

         2  SIR.  AND YOU MAY WANT TO LOOK BACK ON PAGES 78, 79, AND

         3  80 FOR CONTEXT, BUT I WOULD LIKE TO BEGIN FOCUSING

         4  PARTICULARLY ON PAGE 81, LINE 4, WHERE YOU'RE ASKED,

         5  (READING):

         6                "QUESTION:  DO YOU HAVE ANY OPINION AS TO

         7           WHAT SEPARATES AN OPERATING SYSTEM FROM AN

         8           APPLICATION?  ANY BASIS FOR BELIEVING THAT

         9           THERE'S A DIFFERENCE?

        10                ANSWER:  NO, I DON'T."

        11           THAT WAS YOUR TESTIMONY AT THAT TIME; CORRECT,

        12  SIR?

        13  A.   YES, WITHIN THE CONTEXT OF THE PREVIOUS COUPLE OF

        14  PAGES WHERE I TALK ABOUT HOW THE FOCUS HAS BEEN ON THE

        15  TOTAL CONSUMER USER EXPERIENCE, AND THAT DIFFERENT

        16  PRODUCTS EVOLVE AND DIFFERENT TOOLS AND UTILITIES TO BE

        17  FEATURES OF THE OVERALL ENVIRONMENT.

        18  Q.   AND YOU'VE DESCRIBED WORD PROCESSING AS A FEATURE OF

        19  A PERSONAL COMPUTER.

        20  A.   I SAID IT COULD BE.

        21  Q.   WELL, SINCE YOU REFERENCED PAGE 80 OF YOUR

        22  DEPOSITION, LET ME GO BACK AND SHOW YOU PAGE 80, LINES 3

        23  TO 7, (READING)"

        24                "QUESTION:  GIVEN THOSE THREE PRIMARY

        25           REASONS, IS WORD PROCESSING A FEATURE OF A
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         1           PERSONAL COMPUTER FOR THE CONSUMER SEGMENT?

         2                ANSWER:  I--I WOULD SAY YES.  WORD

         3           PROCESSING IS A FEATURE."

         4  A.   UMM-HMM.

         5  Q.   DO YOU REMEMBER GIVING THAT TESTIMONY?

         6  A.   SURE DO.

         7  Q.   A SUBSTANTIAL NUMBER OF BUSINESSES TO WHICH COMPAQ

         8  MARKETS DO NOT RUN WEB BROWSERS ON THEIR PERSONAL

         9  COMPUTERS; CORRECT?

        10  A.   COULD YOU REPEAT THE QUESTION?

        11  Q.   SURE.

        12           APPROXIMATELY 30 PERCENT OF ALL BUSINESSES THAT

        13  ARE RUNNING PERSONAL COMPUTERS DO NOT RUN A WEB BROWSER

        14  WITH THOSE PERSONAL COMPUTERS; CORRECT, SIR?

        15  A.   I DON'T KNOW IF THAT--THAT PERCENTAGE IS RIGHT, BUT

        16  IT'S CHANGING EVERY DAY.  WE'RE MOVING INTO AN

        17  INTERNET-BASED GLOBAL ECOSYSTEM OF WHICH THE BROWSER IS A

        18  KEY ELEMENT OF THAT ENVIRONMENT, SO IT'S CHANGING.  IT'S

        19  DYNAMIC.

        20  Q.   LET ME SHOW YOU A DOCUMENT THAT HAS BEEN MARKED FOR

        21  IDENTIFICATION AS GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1242, DATED FEBRUARY

        22  1998.

        23           MR. BOIES:  AND I WOULD OFFER THIS DOCUMENT.

        24           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        25           MR. BOIES:  THIS HAS ALREADY BEEN ADMITTED, YOUR
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         1  HONOR.

         2           THE COURT:  DO YOU HAVE A QUESTION?

         3           MR. BOIES:  I WAS WAITING FOR HIM TO FINISH

         4  REVIEWING IT.

         5  BY MR. BOIES:

         6  Q.   HAVE YOU FINISHED LOOKING AT IT?

         7  A.   YES.

         8  Q.   IS THIS A DOCUMENT YOU HAVE SEEN BEFORE?

         9  A.   I DON'T BELIEVE I HAVE SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE.  AS

        10  I THUMB THROUGH IT, I DON'T--I DON'T REMEMBER SEEING IT

        11  PREVIOUSLY, BUT IT LOOKS LIKE SOMETHING PRODUCED IN THE

        12  DESKTOP GROUP.

        13  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PAGE SEVEN.  AND THE BOTTOM

        14  HALF OF THE PAGE SAYS, "ABOUT 80 PERCENT OF COMPANIES WIPE

        15  OR REFORMAT THE HARD DRIVES OF NEW DESKTOPS."

        16           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        17  A.   YES.

        18  Q.   AND THEN IT SAYS, "THE OPERATING SYSTEM (SIC)

        19  REINSTALLED MOST OFTEN ARE OSR2 AND THE RETAIL VERSION OF

        20  WINDOWS 95.  LARGE BUSINESSES LEAN MORE TOWARD THE RETAIL

        21  VERSION OF WINDOWS 95."

        22           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        23  A.   YES.

        24  Q.   FIRST, IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING?

        25  A.   I'M NOT SURE OF THE PERCENTAGES, BUT I THINK
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         1  DIRECTIONALLY, YES, IT IS CONSISTENT.

         2  Q.   DO YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHY LARGE

         3  BUSINESSES TEND TO INSTALL THE RETAIL VERSION OF

         4  WINDOWS 95?

         5  A.   NO.  LARGE BUSINESSES TYPICALLY HAVE A--SOME LARGE

         6  BUSINESSES--AN AGREEMENT WITH MICROSOFT, FOR THEIR OWN

         7  LICENSE, AND WILL TAKE THEIR LICENSE VERSION WHICH THEY

         8  MAY HAVE CUSTOMIZED AND EITHER REQUEST US TO INSTALL IT OR

         9  THEY MAY DO IT THEMSELVES.

        10  Q.   A LARGE BUSINESS WHO DID THAT CAN GET A LICENSE FROM

        11  MICROSOFT FOR OSR2 OR FOR THE RETAIL VERSION OF WINDOWS 95

        12  OR SOME OTHER OPERATING SYSTEM; CORRECT?

        13  A.   YES.

        14  Q.   AND MY QUESTION IS WHY DO LARGE BUSINESSES TEND TO

        15  WANT TO INSTALL THE RETAIL VERSION OF WINDOWS 95?

        16  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHY THEY WOULD WANT THE RETAIL VERSION

        17  OF WINDOWS 95, PARTICULARLY BECAUSE THERE'S A TRANSITION

        18  GOING ON WHERE THEY'RE MOVING TO WINDOWS 98.

        19  Q.   LET ME JUST FOLLOW UP ON THAT FOR JUST A SECOND.  AT

        20  THE VERY TOP OF THE PAGE IT SAYS, "THE PLANNED MIGRATION

        21  TO WINDOWS 98 ON CURRENT DESKTOPS IS LOW.  ABOUT ONE-THIRD

        22  OF ALL COMPANY SIZES INDICATE PLANS TO USE WINDOWS 98."

        23           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING?
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   NOW, LET ME GO BACK TO THE ISSUE ABOUT THE RETAIL

         3  VERSION OF WINDOWS 95.

         4           ARE YOU AWARE THAT THE RETAIL VERSIONS OF

         5  WINDOWS 95 DID NOT HAVE A BROWSER?

         6  A.   I'M NOT AWARE OF THE DETAILS OF WHAT'S IN THE RETAIL

         7  VERSION OF WINDOWS 95.

         8  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY UNDERSTANDING THAT THE FACT THAT THE

         9  RETAIL VERSION OF WINDOWS 95 DOES NOT HAVE A BROWSER IS

        10  ONE REASON THAT LARGE BUSINESSES WANT TO INSTALL IT?

        11           MR. PEPPERMAN:  OBJECTION.  LACK OF FOUNDATION.

        12           THE COURT:  OVERRULED.  HE CAN SAY WHETHER HE

        13  AGREES OR NOT.

        14           THE WITNESS:  I WOULD NOT AGREE WITH THAT

        15  STATEMENT.

        16           AS I SAID, EACH CUSTOMER HAS SIMILAR TO WHAT

        17  COMPAQ HAS IN OUR OWN MIS ORGANIZATION.  WE HAVE A DEFINED

        18  ENVIRONMENT FOR THE VARIOUS TYPES OF END-USER DESKTOPS,

        19  AND WE HAVE SOME OF OUR OWN CUSTOM SOFTWARE.  EACH

        20  CUSTOMER IS UNIQUE.

        21  BY MR. BOIES:

        22  Q.   TURNING TO THE NEXT PAGE, IT SAYS, "ABOUT 70 PERCENT

        23  OF ALL BUSINESSES ARE RUNNING A WEB BROWSER ON THEIR

        24  DESKTOPS."

        25           DO YOU SEE THAT?
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   LET ME TURN NOW TO THE NEGOTIATIONS THAT COMPAQ HAD

         5  WITH MICROSOFT THAT LED TO THE MARCH 1998 AGREEMENT ON A

         6  NEW CONTRACT FOR THE LICENSING OF MICROSOFT'S OPERATING

         7  SYSTEMS.

         8  A.   THE NEW FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP?

         9  Q.   YES.

        10  A.   YES.

        11  Q.   AND WITHIN COMPAQ, PEOPLE HAVE DESCRIBED THE

        12  RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMPAQ AND MICROSOFT GROWING OUT OF

        13  THAT NEGOTIATION AS A RELATIONSHIP OF THE TWO COMPANIES

        14  BEING JOINED AT THE HIP; CORRECT, SIR?

        15  A.   I HAVEN'T HEARD THAT TERM THAT WE WERE JOINED AT THE

        16  HIP, BUT THINGS CHANGE, EVEN IN MEDICINE.

        17  Q.   YES, YES.  I'M SURE THAT'S SO, BUT YOU KNOW THAT THE

        18  TERM "JOINED AT THE HIP" MEANS A VERY CLOSE RELATIONSHIP,

        19  DO YOU NOT, SIR?

        20  A.   YES.

        21           AND AS I SAID IN MY TESTIMONY, AND I IDENTIFIED A

        22  NUMBER OF STRATEGIC PARTNERS IN THAT CLASS.

        23  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 462.

        24           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        25  Q.   THIS IS A DOCUMENT THAT'S ALREADY IN EVIDENCE, AND
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         1  IT'S UNDER SEAL.

         2           AND IF YOU LOOK AT PAGE 14--

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   YOU SEE THE JOINED-AT-THE-HIP DESCRIPTION?

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   AND USING THAT IN THE NORMAL COLLOQUIAL SENSE, NOT

         7  NECESSARILY IN THE MEDICAL SENSE--

         8  A.   YES.

         9  Q.   --WOULD YOU AGREE THAT THAT IS A FAIR DESCRIPTION OF

        10  COMPAQ'S SPECIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT?

        11  A.   SURE, AND WE COULD APPLY THAT TO ALL OF OUR

        12  PARTNERSHIPS.

        13  Q.   NOW, YOU SAY YOU COULD APPLY THAT TO ALL OF YOUR

        14  PARTNERSHIPS.

        15           LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 363

        16  AND SEE WHETHER THIS IS CONSISTENT WITH THE WAY YOU DEAL

        17  WITH ALL OF YOUR PARTNERSHIPS.

        18           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        19  Q.   THIS IS A DOCUMENT ALREADY IN EVIDENCE, I BELIEVE,

        20  UNDER SEAL.  IT IS A NOVEMBER 20, 1997, MEMORANDUM FROM

        21  MR. FLANNIGAN TO A NUMBER OF PEOPLE, INCLUDING YOURSELF;

        22  CORRECT, SIR?

        23  A.   YES.

        24  Q.   DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1997?

        25  A.   YES.
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         1  Q.   AND IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT IN CONNECTION WITH COMPAQ

         2  AND MICROSOFT'S NEGOTIATIONS LEADING TOWARDS A NEW

         3  FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT, AS YOU'VE DESCRIBED IT,

         4  MICROSOFT WAS CONCERNED THAT THE PROVISIONS THAT MICROSOFT

         5  WAS GIVING COMPAQ OR THAT COMPAQ WAS ASKING FOR, WOULD NOT

         6  BE DEFENDABLE TO OTHER OEM'S OR THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE?

         7  A.   I NEVER HEARD THAT AS A MICROSOFT POSITION.

         8  Q.   WAS THAT A COMPAQ POSITION?

         9  A.   THE COMPAQ POSITION WAS, WE WANT--WE IDEALLY WANTED

        10  TO HAVE, AGAIN, A FIVE-YEAR AGREEMENT AS WE HAD IN THE

        11  PAST.  HOWEVER, UNDER THE--UNDER THE TERMS THAT MICROSOFT

        12  WAS OPERATING, OUR EXPECTATION WAS WE COULD NOT ACHIEVE

        13  THAT AND ONLY GET A ONE- TO TWO-YEAR AGREEMENT.

        14  Q.   LET ME APPROACH IT THIS WAY.

        15           MR. BOIES:  IF THERE IS NO OBJECTION TO MY

        16  READING THE SENTENCE THAT BEGINS AT THE BOTTOM OF PAGE ONE

        17  AND CARRIES OVER TO THE TOP OF PAGE TWO--

        18           MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.

        19           MR. COSTON:  NO OBJECTION.

        20           THE COURT:  YOU SAY THERE IS NO OBJECTION?

        21           MR. COSTON:  THERE IS NO OBJECTION TO THAT

        22  SENTENCE.

        23           THE COURT:  VERY WELL.

        24  BY MR. BOIES:

        25  Q.   I WILL READ THAT, AND THIS IS IN THAT MEMORANDUM THAT
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         1  GOES TO YOU, AND IT GOES TO MR. PFIEFFER; CORRECT?

         2  A.   YES.

         3  Q.   WHO IS MR. PFIEFFER?

         4  A.   CEO AND PRESIDENT OF COMPAQ.

         5  Q.   AND IT GOES TO DAVE KA-BELL-OH (PHONETIC)?

         6  A.   KO-BAY-OH (PHONETIC).

         7  Q.   AND WHAT'S HIS POSITION?

         8  A.   AT THAT TIME HE WAS THE GENERAL COUNSEL.

         9  Q.   AND IT GOES TO MIKE HEIL.  AND AT THAT TIME, WHAT WAS

        10  HIS POSITION?

        11  A.   CONSUMER GROUP.

        12  Q.   AND IT GOES TO YOU AND A NUMBER OF OTHER PEOPLE?

        13  A.   YES.

        14  Q.   AND IT SAYS ON PAGE ONE, "GIVEN MICROSOFT'S CONCERN

        15  THAT OUR AGREEMENT BE, QUOTE, DEFENDABLE, CLOSED QUOTE, TO

        16  OTHER OEM'S AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WE RECENTLY

        17  PROPOSED AN ALTERNATIVE STRUCTURE WHERE WE WOULD USE SIDE

        18  AGREEMENTS TO COMPLEMENT THE CLIENT OS LICENSE AND THE MDA

        19  AND COMPENSATE COMPAQ FOR VALUE-ADDED ACTIVITIES THAT

        20  CLEARLY DISTINGUISH US FROM THE REST OF THE INDUSTRY."

        21           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        22  A.   YES.

        23  Q.   AND IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH YOUR UNDERSTANDING BOTH

        24  AS TO WHAT MICROSOFT'S EXPRESSED CONCERN WAS AND TO

        25  WHAT--AS TO WHAT COMPAQ SUGGESTED?
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         1  A.   I DON'T KNOW ABOUT MICROSOFT'S EXPRESSED CONCERN.

         2  WHEN I DISCUSSED THIS WITH MR. FLANNIGAN, AND WE REVIEWED

         3  IT AS A TEAM, IT WAS THE FIVE YEARS VERSUS ONE TO TWO

         4  YEARS.  AND WITH RESPECT TO A SIDE AGREEMENT OR MDA, IT

         5  WAS UNDER THE--THERE WERE TWO DIMENSIONS TO THAT THAT WE

         6  WERE PROPOSING.  ONE WAS WE DID NOT WANT TO GO THROUGH THE

         7  BURDENSOME ACCOUNTING PROCESS, AND WE HAD NOT DONE THAT

         8  PREVIOUSLY IN THE EXISTING AGREEMENT.

         9           AND THE SECOND WAS WE WANTED TO CONTROL AMONG OUR

        10  OWN EMPLOYEES THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF THIS AGREEMENT

        11  BECAUSE THE FIRST AGREEMENT THAT WE HAD OF THE FRONTLINE

        12  PARTNERSHIP, THERE WAS TOO MUCH GENERAL KNOWLEDGE AMONG

        13  PEOPLE IN THE COMPANY AS TO WHAT THE TERMS WERE AND THE

        14  PRICING OF OUR PRODUCTS IN THE AGREEMENT.

        15  Q.   LET ME SEE IF I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU'RE TESTIFYING TO.

        16           YOU'RE TESTIFYING THAT YOU MADE A PROPOSAL FOR A

        17  SIDE AGREEMENT; IS THAT CORRECT?

        18  A.   A SIDE MDA THAT SUPERSEDES, AS IT SAYS--AND WE

        19  PROVIDED YOU THE COPY OF THAT--THE PRIME MDA.

        20  Q.   AND YOUR TESTIMONY IS THAT THAT WAS DONE TO KEEP

        21  INFORMATION FROM COMPAQ EMPLOYEES?  IS THAT YOUR

        22  TESTIMONY?

        23  A.   THAT WAS DONE FOR TWO DIMENSIONS.  ONE WAS TO AVOID

        24  GOING THROUGH A BURDENSOME AROUND-THE-WORLD ACCOUNTING

        25  MECHANISM IN ALL OF OUR PLANTS AND SUBSIDIARIES AND
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         1  TRACKING ALL OF THE DIFFERENT SKEWS.

         2           AND THE SECOND WAS TO KEEP THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF

         3  THE AGREEMENT FROM BECOMING SOMEWHAT PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE

         4  AMONG COMPAQ EMPLOYEES, BECAUSE IN THIS INDUSTRY, PEOPLE

         5  MOVE FROM COMPANY TO COMPANY, AND WE DISCOVERED WITH THE

         6  FIRST AGREEMENT THAT SOME OF OUR COMPETITORS WERE FINDING

         7  OUT WHAT WE WERE PAYING IN THE AGREEMENT.

         8  Q.   LET ME JUST SEE IF I CAN CUT THROUGH THIS.  AND IN

         9  THAT CONNECTION, LET ME ASK THAT YOU LOOK AT GOVERNMENT

        10  EXHIBITS 464 AND 1438.

        11           (DOCUMENTS HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        12  Q.   AND THOSE ARE BOTH ALREADY IN EVIDENCE AND UNDER

        13  SEAL.

        14           FIRST, THESE BOTH PURPORT TO BE MDA AGREEMENTS

        15  DATED APRIL 1, 1998, BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND COMPAQ;

        16  CORRECT?

        17  A.   ONE OF THEM IS DATED APRIL 1, '98.  I HAVEN'T SEEN

        18  THAT ON THE SECOND ONE.

        19  Q.   WELL, THEY EACH IN THE VERY FIRST PARAGRAPH BEGINS,

        20  "THIS MARKET DEVELOPMENT AND SUPPORT AGREEMENT"?

        21  A.   YES, I SEE THAT.

        22  Q.   AND THEY BOTH PURPORT TO HAVE BEEN ENTERED INTO ON

        23  APRIL 1, 1998?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   AND IF YOU LOOK AT THE SIGNATURE PAGES--
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         1  A.   YES.

         2  Q.   --THEY'RE BOTH SIGNED BY MICROSOFT BY KAREN HURLBUT,

         3  GENERAL MANAGER OF OEM OPERATIONS, ON MARCH 26TH, 1998;

         4  CORRECT?

         5  A.   YES.

         6           MR. PEPPERMAN:  YOUR HONOR, IF I MAY, I THINK

         7  WHEN WE COVERED THESE AGREEMENTS WITH PROFESSOR FISHER, WE

         8  DID SO IN CLOSED SESSION.  I KNOW MR. BOIES HAS BEEN

         9  PLANNING TO COME TO A CLOSED SESSION SOON, SO I ASK THAT

        10  HE SAVE THIS PART OF HIS EXAMINATION ON THESE MDA

        11  AGREEMENTS TO THAT CLOSED SESSION.

        12           MR. BOIES:  I'M NOT GOING TO GO INTO THE DETAILS

        13  OF THESE OTHER THAN TO SAY ONE SUPERSEDES THE OTHER, ONE

        14  IS MORE FAVORABLE THAN THE OTHER.  THEY WERE BOTH SIGNED

        15  ON THE SAME DAY.  AND THEN ASK THE WITNESS WHETHER THESE

        16  ARE, IN FACT, THE SIDE AGREEMENTS, THE SIDE LETTERS THAT

        17  WERE REFERRED TO BY MR. FLANNIGAN WHERE HE SAID THAT

        18  COMPACT WAS PROPOSING SIDE LETTERS TO DEAL WITH

        19  MICROSOFT'S CONCERN THAT THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN COMPAQ AND

        20  MICROSOFT BE DEFENDABLE TO OTHER OEM'S IN THE DEPARTMENT

        21  OF JUSTICE.

        22           THE COURT:  IS THERE ANY REASON WHY THAT

        23  INTERROGATION TO THAT EXTENT LIMITED IS NOT APPROPRIATE

        24  FOR THE OPEN SESSION?

        25           MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO OBJECTION TO THAT EXTENT.  MY
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         1  CONCERN, THOUGH, IS THAT THIS IS AN AREA THAT, WITHOUT

         2  FAIR WARNING, COULD DRIFT INTO AN AREA WHERE IT'S VERY

         3  HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.  IT'S VERY DIFFICULT TO

         4  LIMIT THE EXAMINATION TO SPECIFICALLY THE SCOPE MR. BOIES

         5  SET FORTH.  THAT'S MY CONCERN.

         6           THE COURT:  WELL, HE IS FOREWARNED THAT YOU'RE

         7  CONCERNED ABOUT IT, AND I URGE YOU NOT TO TRESPASS.

         8           MR. BOIES:  I SHALL NOT, YOUR HONOR.

         9           MR. PEPPERMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

        10           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        11  BY MR. BOIES:

        12  Q.   I THINK WE ESTABLISHED BOTH OF THOSE DOCUMENTS WERE

        13  SIGNED ON THE SAME DAY, MARCH 26TH, 1998, BY THE SAME

        14  PERSON ON BEHALF OF MICROSOFT; CORRECT?

        15  A.   YES.

        16  Q.   AND THEY WERE BOTH SIGNED THE SAME DAY OF MARCH 24,

        17  1998, BY THE SAME PERSON AT COMPAQ; CORRECT?

        18  A.   YES.

        19  Q.   AND GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1438 IS INTENDED TO SUPERSEDE

        20  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 464; CORRECT, SIR?

        21  A.   YES, IT SAYS IT SUPERSEDES, YES.

        22  Q.   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 1438 IS THE REAL AGREEMENT;

        23  CORRECT, SIR?

        24  A.   IT'S THE ADDENDUM.

        25  Q.   GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 464 WAS NEVER INTENDED TO BE THE
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         1  REAL AGREEMENT, WAS IT, WHEN IT WAS SIGNED?

         2  A.   NO, THERE'S A COMPLETENESS TO THE AGREEMENT HERE THAT

         3  FOR THE PURPOSE OF WHICH I DESCRIBED TO YOU, WOULD--WITH

         4  THE ADDITIONAL AGREEMENT, AND IT SUPERSEDES ELEMENTS IN

         5  THE PREVIOUS AGREEMENT.

         6  Q.   WHEN ON APRIL 1--OR, ACTUALLY, IT WAS EFFECTIVE

         7  APRIL 1--ON MARCH 26TH AND MARCH 24, WHEN GOVERNMENT

         8  EXHIBIT 464 WAS SIGNED, NO ONE THOUGHT AT THAT TIME THAT

         9  THESE WERE GOING TO BE THE REAL TERMS.  YOU KNEW YOU WERE

        10  EXECUTING AT THE VERY SAME TIME EXHIBIT 1438 THAT WOULD

        11  SUPERSEDE IT; CORRECT?

        12  A.   YES.

        13  Q.   AND WAS THAT PART OF WHAT MR. FLANNIGAN DESCRIBED IN

        14  GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 363 AS A PROPOSAL THAT COMPAQ MADE TO

        15  USE SIDE AGREEMENTS IN ORDER TO MEET MICROSOFT'S CONCERN

        16  THAT THE MICROSOFT-COMPAQ AGREEMENT BE DEFENDABLE TO OTHER

        17  OEM'S AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE?

        18  A.   THE PURPOSE OF THAT AGREEMENT WAS AS I DESCRIBED.

        19  THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TOPIC THERE HAD TO DO WITH THE

        20  TERM FIVE-YEAR VERSUS TWO-YEAR.  WE WANTED FIVE-YEAR.  WE

        21  COULD ONLY GET TWO-YEAR.  AND I BELIEVE THAT WAS UNDER THE

        22  DIRECTION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO MICROSOFT, ONE-

        23  OR TWO-YEAR AGREEMENTS.  WE WANTED FIVE.  WE COULDN'T GET

        24  THAT.  WE RECOGNIZED THAT.

        25           THE OTHER PURPOSE WAS TO NOT GO THROUGH A
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         1  BUREAUCRATIC ACCOUNTING PROCESS ON ALL OF THE ELEMENTS OF

         2  MICROSOFT'S SOFTWARE THAT WE SHIP THROUGH ALL OF OUR

         3  FACTORIES, CONFIGURATION CENTERS, ET CETERA, UNDER THE

         4  WORLD.  AND TO KEEP THE AGREEMENTS CONFIDENTIAL FROM

         5  EMPLOYEES, ONLY SELECTED PEOPLE WHO NEEDED TO KNOW.  THAT

         6  WAS THE PURPOSE AS WE SET FORTH WITH THIS AGREEMENT.

         7  Q.   MR. ROSE, BOTH OF THE TWO AGREEMENTS THAT PURPORTED

         8  TO BE DATED APRIL 1, 1998, WERE FOR THE SAME DURATION;

         9  CORRECT?

        10  A.   THE TERM OF THE FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP HERE, TWO

        11  YEARS.

        12  Q.   RIGHT.

        13           THE SIDE AGREEMENTS DON'T HAVE ANYTHING TO DO

        14  WITH THE FIVE-YEAR VERSUS TWO-YEAR ISSUE, DO THEY, SIR?

        15  A.   NO, NOR DOES THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE STATEMENT HERE

        16  HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH--IT HAS TO DO ONLY WITH FIVE-YEAR

        17  VERSUS TWO-YEAR.  THAT WAS OUR CONCERN.

        18  Q.   MR. ROSE, CAN I JUST ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE DOCUMENT.

        19           FIRST, THIS DOCUMENT DOESN'T MENTION ANYTHING AT

        20  ALL ABOUT A FIVE-YEAR VERSUS TWO-YEAR CONCERN FROM THE

        21  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE; RIGHT?

        22  A.   THE TOTAL FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WAS THE

        23  FIVE-YEAR VERSUS TWO-YEAR, NOT SPECIFICALLY THE ADDENDUM.

        24  Q.   BUT WHAT THIS DOCUMENT SAYS--IT GOES NOT ONLY TO YOU,

        25  BUT TO ALL OF THE TOP OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY.  IT SAYS,
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         1  "GIVEN MICROSOFT'S CONCERN THAT OUR AGREEMENT BE

         2  DEFENDABLE TO OTHER OEM'S AND THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,

         3  WE RECENTLY PROPOSED AN ALTERNATIVE STRUCTURE WHERE WE

         4  WOULD USE SIDE AGREEMENTS."

         5           YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

         6  A.   YES.

         7  Q.   NOW, DID YOU READ THIS AT THE TIME?

         8  A.   SURE, AND I QUESTIONED, AS WE DID AS A TEAM,

         9  MR. FLANNIGAN TO UNDERSTAND WHAT HE MEANT BY THAT.

        10  Q.   AND DID MR. FLANNIGAN TELL YOU THAT WHAT HE MEANT BY

        11  IT WAS THAT YOU WERE GOING TO USE SIDE AGREEMENTS IN ORDER

        12  TO SATISFY MICROSOFT'S CONCERN THAT THE AGREEMENT BE

        13  DEFENDABLE TO OTHER OEM'S?

        14  A.   NO.  WHAT MR. FLANNIGAN SAID WAS THE DEPARTMENT OF

        15  JUSTICE REFERENCE WAS FIVE-YEAR VERSUS TWO-YEAR, THE TERM

        16  OF OUR TOTAL FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP, AND WE COULD NOT

        17  ACHIEVE MORE THAN TWO YEARS ON THIS.

        18  Q.   DID HE TELL YOU THAT SHORTLY AFTER NOVEMBER 20, 1997?

        19  A.   YES.

        20  Q.   DID HE TELL YOU THAT BEFORE DECEMBER 5, 1997?

        21  A.   I'M NOT SURE IF IT WAS BEFORE DECEMBER 5.  WE HAD--WE

        22  HAD MR. FLANNIGAN REVIEW THIS TOPIC WITH THE MANAGEMENT

        23  TEAM.

        24  Q.   DID YOU REVIEW THIS SUBJECT WITH MR. FLANNIGAN BEFORE

        25  MR. FLANNIGAN PRESENTED MICROSOFT WITH A DETAILED PROPOSAL
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         1  OUTLINING THE SIDE AGREEMENTS?

         2  A.   I'M NOT SURE OF THE TIMING, OF THE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

         3  THERE, MR. BOIES.

         4  Q.   THERE DID COME A TIME WHEN MR. FLANNIGAN PRESENTED

         5  MICROSOFT WITH A DETAILED PROPOSAL OUTLINING THE SIDE

         6  AGREEMENTS THAT COMPAQ PROPOSED; CORRECT, SIR?

         7  A.   I EXPECT THERE WAS.

         8  Q.   AND THAT HAPPENED PRIOR TO DECEMBER 5, 1997; CORRECT,

         9  SIR?

        10  A.   I'M NOT SURE OF THE SEQUENCE.

        11  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 460

        12  THAT'S ALREADY IN EVIDENCE.

        13           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        14  Q.   THIS IS UNDER SEAL.

        15           NOW, IF YOU WILL LOOK AT THE DOCUMENT IN THE

        16  MIDDLE OF THE BOTTOM PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE, WHERE IT

        17  BEGINS, "IN ADDITION, WE HAVE PRESENTED MICROSOFT," DO YOU

        18  SEE THAT?

        19  A.   YES.

        20  Q.   DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT PRIOR TO

        21  DECEMBER 5, 1997, MICROSOFT HAD BEEN PRESENTED BY COMPAQ

        22  WITH A DETAILED PROPOSAL OUTLINING COMPAQ'S PROPOSED SIDE

        23  AGREEMENTS?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   NOW, DID YOU EVER SEE THAT DETAILED PROPOSAL, SIR?
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         1  A.   AT THAT TIME?

         2  Q.   AT THAT TIME OR LATER.

         3  A.   I DON'T BELIEVE I SAW THE DETAIL.  WE DID HAVE

         4  MR. FLANNIGAN REVIEW THE OVERALL CONSTRUCTS OF THE

         5  FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP, AND HE HIGHLIGHTED THE ADDENDUMS TO

         6  THOSE, THE MARKET DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS.

         7  Q.   BUT YOU NEVER SAW WHAT PROPOSAL WAS MADE TO

         8  MICROSOFT; IS THAT WHAT YOU'RE TESTIFYING?

         9  A.   I DID NOT SEE THE DETAIL OF THE PROPOSAL AT THAT

        10  TIME, I DO NOT BELIEVE.

        11  Q.   DID YOU SEE IT LATER AT ANY TIME?

        12  A.   ONLY WHEN MR. FLANNIGAN--WE HAD MR. FLANNIGAN IN FOR

        13  REVIEW WITH THE TEAM TO DISCUSS THE STATUS OF THE

        14  AGREEMENT, THE SCHEDULE OF THE AGREEMENT, AND THEN HE

        15  WALKED THROUGH.

        16           AND IT WAS DONE IN THE SUMMARIZATION TYPE

        17  FASHION.

        18  Q.   ORAL SUMMARIZATION.  YOU DIDN'T SEE WRITTEN?

        19  A.   NO, HE USED A PRESENTATION PACKAGE AT THAT TIME,

        20  WHICH I BELIEVE IS IN THE DOCUMENTATION HERE.

        21  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT GOVERNMENT

        22  EXHIBIT 230.

        23           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        24  Q.   THIS IS A DOCUMENT THAT HAS ALREADY BEEN ADMITTED,

        25  AND IT'S UNDER SEAL.  THIS IS A DOCUMENT DATED JANUARY 19,
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         1  1995.

         2           HAVE YOU SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE, SIR?

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   AND DID YOU SEE IT IN JANUARY 1995?

         5  A.   I CAN'T RECALL EXACTLY WHEN I SAW IT, BUT I WOULD

         6  EXPECT I WAS COPIED ON IT IN 1995.

         7  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE PAGE THAT IS

         8  PAGE FIVE OF THE DOCUMENT AND BEARS DOCUMENT PRODUCTION

         9  NUMBER 5816.

        10  A.   YES.

        11           MR. BOIES:  AND IF THERE IS NO OBJECTION, I'M

        12  GOING TO READ THE PARAGRAPH UNDER "JUSTICE DEPARTMENT

        13  RULING."

        14           MR. COSTON:  NO OBJECTION.

        15           THE COURT:  WHAT PAGE ARE YOU ON?

        16           MR. BOIES:  IT'S PAGE FIVE OF THE DOCUMENT.  IT

        17  IS THE ONE THAT HAS DOCUMENT PRODUCTION NUMBER 5816 ON IT.

        18  AND NEAR THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE THERE IS A HEADING THAT

        19  SAYS "JUSTICE DEPARTMENT RULING."

        20           THE COURT:  I SEE IT.

        21  BY MR. BOIES:

        22  Q.   AND IT SAYS--

        23           THE COURT:  WAIT A MINUTE.  OBJECTION,

        24  MR. COSTON?

        25           MR. COSTON:  NO, SIR.
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         1           THE COURT:  MR. PEPPERMAN?

         2           MR. PEPPERMAN:  NO, YOUR HONOR.

         3           THE COURT:  OKAY.  GO AHEAD.

         4  BY MR. BOIES:

         5  Q.   IT SAYS "JOHN."

         6           AND WHO DOES THAT REFER TO?

         7  A.   WHERE ARE YOU, MR. BOIES?

         8  Q.   UNDER "JUSTICE DEPARTMENT RULING."  YOU SEE THE

         9  HEADING AT THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE?

        10  A.   YES.  IT SAYS "JAN."

        11  Q.   AND WHO IS JAN?

        12  A.   I DON'T HAVE ANY IDEA WHO JAN IS.

        13  Q.   YOU DON'T HAVE ANY IDEA WHO JAN IS?

        14  A.   NO.

        15  Q.   DID YOU EVER MEET A JAN CLAESSON.

        16  A.   I'M NOT--I DO NOT REMEMBER A JAN CLAESSON.  I MAY

        17  HAVE, BUT I JUST DON'T REMEMBER WHO JAN CLAESSON IS.

        18  Q.   LET ME JUST ASK YOU TO LOOK AT THE FIRST PAGE OF THE

        19  DOCUMENT, THE THIRD PARAGRAPH.

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   WHERE IT SAYS, "JAN CLAESSON IS MICROSOFT'S NEW OEM

        22  GROUP MANAGER FOR THE COMPAQ ACCOUNT."

        23           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION WHO JAN IS?
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         1  A.   IT DOES, BUT I MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE EVER MET MR. JAN

         2  CLARSON--CLAESSON.

         3           IN FACT, ON THIS PAGE THAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO,

         4  THE ATTENDEES IN THE MEETING WERE NOT MYSELF.

         5  Q.   NOW, ALL OF THIS MATERIAL IS SENT AS A SUMMARY TO

         6  MR. PFIEFFER; CORRECT?

         7  A.   YES.

         8  Q.   AND MR. PFIEFFER, WAS HE AT THAT TIME THE CHIEF

         9  EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE COMPANY?

        10  A.   YES.

        11  Q.   THE DOCUMENT HERE SAYS, "JAN SAID THAT FEW OEM'S HAD

        12  RENEGOTIATED THEIR LICENSES AFTER THE CONSENT DECREE.  HE

        13  SAID MOST COMPANIES ARE STILL PAYING ON A PROCESSOR BASIS,

        14  SOME WITH A FIVE PERCENT EXCLUSION.  JAN INDICATED THAT A

        15  COMPAQ REQUEST FOR A `PER COPY' LICENSE WOULD BE VIEWED AS

        16  A MAJOR ISSUE AT MICROSOFT.  DAVID IS PLANNING TO PROPOSE

        17  LANGUAGE CHANGES TO SEE IF OUR PROPOSALS WOULD BE

        18  ACCEPTABLE TO MICROSOFT."

        19           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        20  A.   YES.

        21  Q.   WERE YOU TOLD IN OR ABOUT JANUARY OF 1995 THAT A

        22  COMPAQ REQUEST FOR A PER-COPY LICENSE WOULD BE VIEWED AS A

        23  MAJOR ISSUE AT MICROSOFT?

        24  A.   I DO NOT REMEMBER THAT BEING A MAJOR ISSUE THAT I WAS

        25  AWARE OF.
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         1  Q.   DO YOU REMEMBER--LET ME GO TO THE PARAGRAPH RIGHT

         2  ABOVE IT THAT'S HEADED "ROYALTY."

         3  A.   YES.

         4  Q.   DO YOU REMEMBER BEING TOLD THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT IS

         5  CONVEYED THERE?

         6  A.   NO.

         7           IN FACT, THE REFERENCE "ATTENDEES" HERE, I WAS

         8  NOT ONE OF THEM.

         9  Q.   I UNDERSTAND THAT THE REFERENCE TO ATTENDEES DOESN'T

        10  INCLUDE YOU, BUT THIS IS SOMETHING THAT TALKS ABOUT

        11  COMPAQ'S LICENSING PRICE COMPARED TO OTHER OEM'S'

        12  LICENSING PRICE; CORRECT, SIR?

        13  A.   YES.

        14  Q.   AND THAT'S SOMETHING YOU WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY

        15  INTERESTED IN AT THIS TIME; CORRECT, SIR?

        16  A.   INTERESTED IN COMPAQ'S PRICE?

        17  Q.   COMPAQ'S PRICE AND COMPAQ'S PRICE IN RELATIONSHIP TO

        18  THE PRICE PAID BY OTHER OEM'S.

        19  A.   I HAVE NO IDEA WHAT THE PRICE PAID BY OTHER OEM'S IS.

        20  Q.   WELL, JAN CONVEYED THAT INFORMATION, DID HE NOT, SIR?

        21  A.   I AM NOT AWARE THAT JAN CONVEYED MICROSOFT'S

        22  INFORMATION WITH OTHER OEM'S.

        23           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, MAY I READ THAT

        24  PARAGRAPH?  I DON'T THINK THAT PARAGRAPH NEEDS TO BE UNDER

        25  SEAL.
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         1           MR. COSTON:  YOUR HONOR, I PREFER THAT IT BE DONE

         2  IN CAMERA.  AND IF WE AGREE AT LEAST TO THE TRANSCRIPT,

         3  I'M JUST CONCERNED THAT THAT SUBJECT WILL CLEARLY GET INTO

         4  MATTERS WE HAVE TAKEN UNDER SEAL.

         5           THE COURT:  I THINK IT'S CLOSE ENOUGH.  CLOSE IT

         6  UP.  IT SHOULD NOT BE READ.

         7           MR. BOIES:  THEN, I WON'T DO IT OBVIOUSLY.

         8           YOUR HONOR, I THINK THE BALANCE OF THE

         9  EXAMINATION IS GOING TO PROBABLY BE EITHER WITHIN THE

        10  BOUNDS OF THE SEALED AREA OR, AT LEAST, SO CLOSE TO IT

        11  THAT IT MAY MAKE SENSE IF THE COURT HAS THE VIEW THAT THE

        12  COURT DOES TO TAKE IT ALL UNDER SEAL AND THEN RELEASE SUCH

        13  PORTION OF IT AS THE COURT DEEMS APPROPRIATE.

        14           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  MR. PEPPERMAN, WHAT DO

        15  YOU ANTICIPATE IS LIKELY TO FOLLOW?

        16           MR. PEPPERMAN:  IN THE CLOSED SESSION, YOUR

        17  HONOR?

        18           THE COURT:  WELL, FOR YOUR REDIRECT EXAMINATION,

        19  WHETHER CLOSED OR OPEN.

        20           MR. PEPPERMAN:  I DON'T ENVISION HAVING A LONG

        21  REDIRECT EXAMINATION DURING THE CLOSED SESSION.  I EXPECT

        22  IN THE OPEN SESSION MY REDIRECT EXAMINATION TO BE IN THE

        23  RANGE OF AN HOUR AND 15 MINUTES, YOUR HONOR.

        24           THE COURT:  ARE YOU TELLING ME THAT WE CAN FINISH

        25  WITH MR. ROSE TOMORROW?
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         1           MR. BOIES:  OH, YES, SIR.

         2           MR. PEPPERMAN:  I THINK MOST CERTAINLY, YOUR

         3  HONOR.

         4           MR. BOIES:  IN FACT, I THINK WE MIGHT HAVE A HOPE

         5  TO FINISH HIM IN THE MORNING.

         6           MR. PEPPERMAN:  AT LEAST BY LUNCH.

         7           MR. BOIES:  THAT'S WHAT I MEANT.

         8           THE COURT:  WELL, HOW LONG IS THE CLOSED SESSION

         9  LIKELY TO BE?

        10           MR. BOIES:  WE HAVE BEEN LESS GOOD AT ESTIMATING

        11  TIME FOR THIS WITNESS, YOUR HONOR, BUT WE BOTH THINK IT'S

        12  GOING TO BE RELATIVELY SHORT.

        13           THE COURT:  WE COULD PROBABLY FINISH BY 5:00 IF

        14  WE STARTED NOW?

        15           MR. BOIES:  YES, WE CAN.

        16           THE COURT:  WHY DON'T WE DO THIS.  I HAVE ONE OR

        17  TWO QUESTIONS THAT I WANT TO ASK TO SIMPLY CLARIFY MY

        18  UNDERSTANDING OF THE WITNESS'S TESTIMONY.  THEY COULD BE

        19  TAKEN ON THE PUBLIC RECORD.  AND THEN WE WILL TAKE A BRIEF

        20  RECESS, CLOSE THE COURT.  AND FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

        21  AND THE PRESS, THESE PROCEEDINGS WILL ADJOURN FOR THE DAY,

        22  AND WE WILL REOPEN TOMORROW MORNING PRESUMABLY IN OPEN

        23  SESSION.

        24           MR. BOIES:  YES.

        25           MR. PEPPERMAN:  WE ARE STARTING TOMORROW MORNING
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         1  AT 11?

         2           THE COURT:  WE WILL START AT 11:00 MORNING.

         3           ALL RIGHT.  LET ME ASK YOU A COUPLE OF QUESTIONS,

         4  MR. ROSE.  I WANT TO GO BACK TO THE TESTIMONY YOU GAVE

         5  YESTERDAY AND MAKE SURE THAT I UNDERSTOOD WHAT YOU

         6  TESTIFIED TO.  I WANT TO GO BACK TO THE ORAL AGREEMENT

         7  MADE BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL IN THE FIRST WEEK OF

         8  AUGUST OF 1995.

         9           THE WITNESS:  YES, YOUR HONOR.

        10           THE COURT:  AND THAT WAS FOLLOWED BY THE WRITTEN

        11  AGREEMENT WITH AOL OF AUGUST 23RD.

        12           NOW, IS THAT CORRECT?

        13           THE WITNESS:  YES, BUT THERE'S A MISSING ELEMENT,

        14  WHICH I THOUGHT I CLARIFIED HERE EARLIER TODAY, YOUR

        15  HONOR.

        16           THE COURT:  THAT'S WHAT I'M ASKING FOR.

        17           THE WITNESS:  YES.  THE SEQUENCE OF EVENTS WERE,

        18  WE BEGAN NEGOTIATING AN AGREEMENT WITH AOL IN

        19  APPROXIMATELY APRIL OF 1995.  THAT WAS WITHIN THE CONSUMER

        20  GROUP.

        21           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        22           THE WITNESS:  AND THAT WAS AROUND THESE RESIDUAL

        23  REVENUE STREAMS FOR THE INTERNET.

        24           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        25           THE WITNESS:  IN LATE JULY, WHEN MICROSOFT PUT
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         1  TOGETHER THE OPK DISTRIBUTION KIT AND DESCRIBED ITS

         2  PROCEDURES AND WHAT IT MEANT TO INSTALL IT--AND WE WERE

         3  AWARE OF IT--MR. STIMAC AUTHORED A MEMO THAT'S IN EVIDENCE

         4  HERE, A LETTER TO--MR. STIMAC WAS A PEER OF MINE AND

         5  SENIOR OFFICER OF THE COMPANY--TO MR. BALLMER.  IT'S

         6  TITLED "OPK RULES."  IN THAT IT DISCUSSED THE ISSUES

         7  CONCERNS AND PROCEDURES OF THE OPK RULES.

         8           THE COURT:  OKAY.

         9           THE WITNESS:  AND REQUESTED THAT WE HAVE A

        10  DISCUSSION OR MEETING IMMEDIATELY WITH MICROSOFT.

        11           APPROXIMATELY FIVE DAYS LATER WE HAD A CONFERENCE

        12  CALL.  THAT CONFERENCE CALL INCLUDED MYSELF, MR. HUGH

        13  BARNES AND MR. STIMAC, AND THAT WAS AUGUST 8TH.  AT THAT

        14  TIME WE WERE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL OF THE PRODUCTS IN

        15  COMPAQ, AND THE REVENUE.

        16           IN THAT CONFERENCE CALL, WE ESTABLISHED AN

        17  AGREEMENT WHEREBY COMPAQ, THE NET OF IT WAS, WOULD ABIDE

        18  BY THE OPK RULES.  WE ASKED IN THAT MEETING AT THE END OF

        19  IT IN THE SUMMARIZATION FOR MR. JOACHIM KEMPIN, WHO WAS

        20  VICE PRESIDENT OF MICROSOFT; AND MR. DON HARDWICK, WHO WAS

        21  THE ACCOUNT MANAGER FOR MICROSOFT ON THE COMPAQ ACCOUNT,

        22  TO DOCUMENT THE BUSINESS AGREEMENT.  MR. HARDWICK DID THAT

        23  IN THE AUGUST 15TH MEMORANDUM TO MR. FLANNIGAN, AND THAT

        24  SPELLED OUT WHAT WE AGREED TO.

        25           AT THE SAME TIME, I ASKED MR. FLANNIGAN AND
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         1  MS. LORIE STRONG, WHO WERE BOTH VICE PRESIDENTS AND

         2  PRESENT ON THAT CALL WHEN WE ESTABLISHED THE AGREEMENT, TO

         3  GET THE WORD TO THE APPROPRIATE PEOPLE THAT NEEDED TO KNOW

         4  WHAT THE ESSENCE OF THE AGREEMENT WAS.  THAT THE

         5  MEMO--THAT THE AGREEMENT ITSELF ULTIMATELY WOUND UP AS A

         6  FORMAL PART OF THE FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP.

         7           SO, AFTER WE HAD--AFTER THE AUGUST 15TH MEMO FROM

         8  MR. HARDWICK BACK TO MR. FLANNIGAN, THEN WE ASKED THE

         9  CONTRACTUAL PEOPLE AND THE LAWYERS TO GET THAT APPENDED AS

        10  PART OF THE FRONTLINE PARTNERSHIP.

        11           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        12           THE WITNESS:  NOW, WHAT OCCURRED IN THAT PERIOD--

        13           THE COURT:  LOOK, LET ME ASK MY QUESTION.

        14           THE WITNESS:  I'M SORRY, SIR.

        15           THE COURT:  THAT FOUND EXPRESSION IN WHAT IS NOW

        16  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 2264; IS THAT CORRECT?

        17           HAS SOMEBODY GOT 2264 THAT YOU COULD SHOW TO

        18  MR. ROSE?

        19           MR. PEPPERMAN:  IT'S IN THE TESTIMONY.

        20           THE WITNESS:  IT'S ATTACHED TO MY TESTIMONY.

        21           THE COURT:  IT'S CALLED "AMENDMENT NUMBER 24"?

        22           THE WITNESS:  YES, YOUR HONOR.

        23           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  AND THE AMENDMENT DATE IS

        24  AUGUST 15TH, 1995; IS THAT CORRECT?

        25           THE WITNESS:  YES.
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         1           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  NOW, WHY WAS IT NOT

         2  EXECUTED UNTIL JUNE OF 1996?  QUESTION ONE.

         3           AND THE SECOND QUESTION IS, WHY IN PARAGRAPH TWO

         4  DOES IT PROVIDE THAT MICROSOFT RESERVES THE RIGHT NOT TO

         5  EXECUTE THIS AMENDMENT UNLESS IT IS SIGNED BY BOTH PARTIES

         6  ON OR BEFORE JUNE 28TH, 1996?  THOSE TERMS MAKE NO SENSE

         7  AT ALL TO ME, IF THIS WAS A GENUINE AGREEMENT.  THAT'S MY

         8  QUESTION.

         9           THE WITNESS:  WELL, THE FIRST PART OF YOUR

        10  QUESTION, WHY IT TOOK THAT LONG?

        11           THE COURT:  YEAH.

        12           THE WITNESS:  IT TOOK THE LAWYERS AND THE

        13  CONTRACT PEOPLE THAT LONG.

        14           THE COURT:  TO WRITE TWO PARAGRAPHS AND ATTACH A

        15  LETTER?

        16           THE WITNESS:  TO GET THE AGREEMENT.  THAT'S THE

        17  PROCESS THAT IT TOOK THEM.

        18           THE COURT:  SECOND QUESTION.  WHY WOULD--WHAT WAS

        19  THE PURPOSE OF A PROVISION THAT PROVIDED MICROSOFT

        20  RESERVES THE RIGHT NOT TO EXECUTE THIS AMENDMENT 24 UNLESS

        21  IT IS SIGNED UNTIL THE FOLLOWING JUNE BY BOTH PARTIES BY

        22  THE FOLLOWING JUNE?

        23           THE WITNESS:  I'M NOT SURE WHAT THE PURPOSE OF

        24  THAT STATEMENT IS, YOUR HONOR.

        25           THE COURT:  OKAY.
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         1           WE WILL RECESS FOR THE DAY--NO, WE WILL NOT

         2  RECESS FOR THE DAY.  WE WILL RECESS LONG ENOUGH TO CLEAR

         3  THE COURTROOM, AND THEN WE WILL PROCEED INTO A CLOSED

         4  SESSION, THE PROCEEDINGS OF WHICH WILL BE PLACED UNDER

         5  SEAL, AND WE WILL RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION TOMORROW

         6  MORNING AT 11:00, ASSUMING WE COMPLETE THE CLOSED SESSION

         7  THIS AFTERNOON.

         8           (BRIEF RECESS.)

         9           (END OF PROCEEDINGS IN OPEN COURT.)

        10     (PAGES 78 THROUGH 94 UNDER SEAL)
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         1           (WHEREUPON, AT 5:05 P.M., THE HEARING WAS

         2  ADJOURNED UNTIL 11:00 A.M., THE FOLLOWING DAY.)

         3
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         1                   CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

         2

         3           I, DAVID A. KASDAN, RMR, COURT REPORTER, DO

         4  HEREBY TESTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PROCEEDINGS WERE

         5  STENOGRAPHICALLY RECORDED BY ME AND THEREAFTER REDUCED TO

         6  TYPEWRITTEN FORM BY COMPUTER-ASSISTED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER

         7  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION; AND THAT THE FOREGOING

         8  TRANSCRIPT IS A TRUE RECORD AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE

         9  PROCEEDINGS.

        10           I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER COUNSEL FOR,

        11  RELATED TO, NOR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THIS

        12  ACTION IN THIS PROCEEDING, NOR FINANCIALLY OR OTHERWISE

        13  INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS LITIGATION.

        14

                                    ______________________

        15                          DAVID A. KASDAN
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        17

        18

        19

        20

        21

        22

        23

        24

        25

